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AIRBORNE

Sergeant Steven "Butch" Anderson jumped from the airplane. On the
count of ten, he pulled the ripcord and let his parachute go. When the
chute caught the air, the sudden jolt on his shoulders felt as if it had
ripped out his shoulder blades.

Anderson was leading his men, a squad of the 10Ist Airborne Division,
on a pre-dawn raid to Normandy. His primary target was the remqul of anti-
aircraft emplacements behind the beach. Other divisions with similar
sabotage missions were being landed behind the beach.

The ride was beginning to stabilize. The propwash from the airplanes was
gone and the wind was calm.

) Butch raced through his plan, or maybe his dream, of what was going to
appen.

. As soon as we land, he thought, we'll gather the men together and begin
ourassault . The AA emplacements are well defended from the front by mgchine
guns, but they're not defended from the rear. * Each group of two men will
take a bunker. . ‘

Anderson's -mind ran on. He and his partner would stealthily attack a
pillbox. Butch would then attack the gun emplacement. As he entered he
would silently kill the operator, using the martial arts. He then would
whip around and kill the guard.

His mind raced on. After disposing of the entire complement of sold-
iers single-handed, he would take the plastic explosives from his belt and
destroy the AA guns with a ravaging explosion.

Within hours the main body of the Allied forces would be landing on
the beach. At the first possible moment, Butch would break through to
his friends, report his feat, and become a hero. Imagine, knocking out a
German AA emplacement single-handed. Visions of a Congressional Medal of
Honor and field promotion to 1ieutenant danced in his head.

Suddenly, the sky 1it up around him. Butch looked down and saw the
bright searchlight protruding from the.underbrush near an AA gun.

"Here I come, Hitler," he yelled as he lobbed a grenade into the
light. "

Then the machine guns opened up.
The parachute dropped silently to the ground. As it touched, it
covered the bloody, crumpled body and the crumpled dream of one Sergeant

Steven "Butch" Anderson who was killed by machine gun fire while parachut-
ing into Normandy on D-day, June 6, 1944, His dream died with him.
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That Nutty Norwegian

Claus was determined to never give in. He had been here two months
and the Nazis had tortured him in every way imaginable. Right now, he was
in solitary confinement. In the dark, damp, and musty cell that smelled
of the acrid odors of blood, sweat, and vomit, he tried to recall the
Tast time he had €aten. Four or five days ago at least, but he had no way
of knowing how Tong it had actually been. A muffled sound shattered his
thoughts as a stone shattered a window. It was the kind of sound that
could only be a rat. A rat!!! The huge, brown animal didn't stand a chance
as Claus pounced on it. He gurgled sounds of delight as he skinned the
dead animal with his secret]y concealed knife. He chewed the soft, juicy
meat and wondered what the Nazis would do to him today.

Colonel Probst was wracking his brain on what to do with the prisoner
they calied, 'Crazy Claus,'" Why not let me have a try at him,” probed
Lieutenant-Colone) Geister. :

"No, I have one more device to try on him, but I don't condemn your
doubts, His will is incredibly indominatable," sighed Probst. "Call
the guards and lets get it over with," he yelled over his shoulder-as he
strode out the door. .

The sounds -of footsteps revealed to Claus that the guards were com-
ing. The bright light stung his eyes as the guards shoved him into the
brilliant sunlight of an autumn day. "“Be careful or you'll kill the mold
growing on me," he jeered sarcastically as one of the guards harshly plant-
ed a hob-nail boot in his back.

"How many times have we done this before?" sighed Probst.

"T don't know. 1 Tost track some time ago," spat Claus as if the words
were the most bitter thing he had ever tasted. -

"Do you want to give the information to me or do I have to put you
-into the box?" inquired Probst. "It has already broken the souls of a
dozen men," he added.

"You know my answer, you S.0.B.!"
"A11 right then,in you go," commanded Probst.

In the box which was shaped Tike a casket, Claus thought about his
Fome in Norway. He thought about nis childhood in the lofty mountains of
Eastern Norway. -He thought about his wife and children at their neat little
home in Narvik. Eternity seemed to stand still, and in time, Claus fell
asleep. When he woke up, his mind whirled. Where was he? He began to
panic. Just as he was about to succumb, a very unhappy Colonel Probst
opened the 1id. "What are we going to do with you, Claus? Every torture
I have has failed."



"You can send me home," mumbled Claus. Claus was escorted out of
the room by the guards.

"Geister, I have failed," stated Probst. "Therefore, he is yours t9
play with."

"Thank you, sir, you'll not regret it. Heil Hitler!" said Geister
as he went out the door, eager to begin a task he would not be able to
complete.

Claus looked at his pale, gray skin that revealed more bones than
he knew he had. He entered the dilipadated barracks that would have fallen
at a sneeze. _

_ "Hey, he's back,’ quipped Flaherty, a jovial sergeant from the British
Eighth Army and a veteran of the camp. ~

~ "Just in time for the celebration.” added Montler, a disgrunted Cana-
dian captured at Dieppe. '

The shouts and cheers of thirty-eight underfed men pierced the silence
of an October night, The faces of everyone, including Claus, were staring
at the small, hastily set-up course in which two cockroaches were racing
to decide who would get the lion's shares of the special rations they had
just received. Just as it looked as if the smaller of the two would win,

the door burst open and a heavy, hob-nail boot stomped the small insects
into oblivion. '

“Syeinhunds,” screamed the guard as he kicked Flaherty in the back.
"You will come with me, Ciaus," he stated flatly. As Claus sat down qnvthe
floor of his solitary cell a few minutes later, he wondered how long 1t
would be kefore he saw day light again.

He had been there two days without food or water. He got water Dy
‘licking the frost off the walls, but the rats had all been k111ed'0ff.
‘He was very hungry and discouraged and presently, he thought'of‘h1s favor-
ite tavern in Narvik as he absent-mindedly dug at the crumbling blocks of
his cell. A1l of a sudden a block came loose. With great effort, he
pushed it through. He had escaped!

He slithered through the small opening and crawled to temporary safety
in a dirty, smelly pile of trash. He heard footsteps. He couldn't tell
who it was, but he wasn't taking any chances. He, jumped up, ran for a ‘couple
of yards, and dived into the dust beneath the French barracks. He decided
he would have to wait until nightfall and fell asleep dreaming of freedom.

The sudden blare of a siren catapulted him back into the real world.
Someone had escaped, he though* to himself. He really hoped that whoever
had escaped would make it until he realized that he was the one the Nazis
were after.



This thought proved to be wrong as Claus saw four other prisoners,
among them Flaherty and Montler, standing against the dark side of the wall
of the building across from him. - As the four of them made their run to the
wire, he knew there was no way they would make it.. A guard was right in
their path. Before he knew what he was doing, Claus was running straight at
that guard. He kicked the guard, knocked him out, grabbed his rifle, and
ran on. He stopped and shot at the 1ight that was desperately searching
him out. It blinked twice and went dead. He looked over at the other men.
Good, they were going over the wire. He darted and weaved toward the wire
as the confused guards shouted, yelled, and shot at anything they thought
they saw. He jumped over the ditch and started to climb up the wire. His
hands became bloody as the gunfire reached a roaring crescendo.. As he
neared the top, a searchlight, probing in the dark, found him. He heard
a sound that was louder than thunder.

Flaherty's voice sounded much.louder than it actually was. "Damn,
Ehey got him, the_damned Krauts got him." He sounded as if he would cry.
He had freedom right in his very grasp, and he risked it all for our
miserable lives. That nutty Norwegian." They trotted off, much saddened
by Claus' death, not daring to look back at the sight that had sickened
‘them._ There in the moonlight, Claus' head, shot from his body, hung on
the wire, blood dripping into the night. '

The Decision Never Made

Sweat beaded on James Parker's forehead as his captain yelled out a
command to bomb a small Japanese city. He thought of how innocent he nad
been the night before, sleeping soundly not knowing the next day that he
would have the destinies of hundreds of people in his own shakey hands.

His childhood flashed through his mind. His brother was always dis-
obedient, but he was the good one who made his mother proud. Why him?
~ Why James Anthony Parker? Couldn't it have been someone else? No. James
had gone through all the necessary training; he was the best man for the
job. He remembered his training and how his sergeant had told the men of
his squadron, "You must never get emotionally involved!" But, it was too
late for James; it was too late. ‘ ’

He would have to make a decisien on something he never dreamed to do.
James had enlisted in the Air Force four years ago. Then he never imagined
there could be a war, especially a second world war. But now there was,
and James had a responsibility to himself, to his country, and to humanity.
Could he bring himself to do such a thing? There was no way of knowing
until the time came.

James was awakened from his thoughts by his Captain's piercing voice
through the speaker. He thought James had a fuel line blowout. James
prayed as he looked over his right shoulder, but his fate was set., It

was as his superior had said; both right engines were in flames.

James Anthony Parker never had to make that critical decision.
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August 20, 1940. Oliver watched the train pull out of the station.
Hundreds of people waved goodbye to the children on the train. They
were being sent to the country because of the bombing of London. Oliver
stayed behind. He had refused to go for he had to take care of his mother
now that his father had been transferred. He was only.ten, but he_wou1d
not Teave his mother without a "man in the house" (at least, that is what
he told his mother).

Now he had to hurry to.the school; he didn't want to miss the expedi-
tion. (This was when all the boys at his school went out in a group to
Took for things tc add to their collections.) Oliver's was the best so
far because he had a metal panel showing the number of an R.A.F. plane that
was in perfect condition. ! 4

By three o'clock in the afternoon 0liver was totally bored with looking
for war souverirs under rubble piles that he knew contained only bricks,
sand, and trash. He was about to leave when he heard a dog whimpering. It
only took a few minutes to locate the crate under which the dog was trapped-
When he freed him, the dog licked Oliver's hands and almost knocked him
over with affection. 01iver named him Andrew.

When Oliver brought Andrew'home, his mother sighed and said,
"Another mouth to feed," but she let him keep Andrew.

Oliver decided to go downtown and see if he could find some wood to
make Andrew a house. )

As he and Andrew walked home after finding the wood, the air raid
sirens went off. Oliver quickly hid his wood in some bushes, and he and
Andrew ran for the shelter. When they came in, an officer told him,

"No dogs allowed in a public bomb shelter" and drove Andrew out the door.
Oliver kicked the officer in the shins and ran after Andrew out the door.

; The sirens had gotten louder and he could hear the drone of thg Nazi
bombers in the distance, but this didn't matter at all; he had to find
Andrew. He was scared by the sirens and ran like mad. After what segmed
forever, O1iver managed to corner Andrew by the library fence and a pile
of rubble. Suddenly, a small bomb hit the other side of the Tibrary. A
large slab of plaster came flying through the air. A split second later
Andrew and Oliver lay side by side.

Oliver was one of 12,581 mer_  women, and children killed in the battie
of Britain. It began on August 8, 1940, and ended on October 31, 1940.
He represents all the unknown children killed in the battle.
Oliver Whiteman
April 14, 1940 - August 24, 1940
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The Tank That Missed D-Day

Two days before D-Day, a tank was heading for the docks to be picked
up for the invasion. On the way to the docks, the tank ran into an ambush.
The tank's machine gunner opened fire on some onrushing Nazis; at the same
time, a gun emplacement started firing at the tank. The tank moved around
and- fired at the gun emplacement. After a short 1little battle, the_tank
destroyed the gun emplacement and killed or wounded all of the soldiers.

The short battle Had_s]oWed them down enough so they missed their
yide to the D-Day invasion. Seeing an old barge, they loaded the tank on
it and tried to catch up with the invasion convoy.

. One night after they left port, they were shot at by a submarine.
The torpedo missed. The sub fired another one and it was heading stra1ght
for the barge: Almost 1ike a miracle, a wave 1ifted the bow up in the air
and the torpedo passed harmlessly under the barge.

Passing a 1ittle town, they saw two German Panzers up on a hill
firing at the-town. . Guarding the town were a few GIs, but they were
pinned down. It would have been suicide if they tried an attack on the
Panzers, so they decided to land and help them. After they landed, the
tank headed its way up the hill, firing all the way. A1l of a sudden, they
found themselves caught in a cross fire. Just before the two Panzers
firegz they rolled down a small embankment so they both got hit by their.
own fire.

After the villagers helped them turn the tank right side up, the
-tank left and went back to the barge. They were way too late to catch
up with the convoy, so they headed back to port.

2 Later on, when their superiors heard about what happened, the tank's
entire crew were awarded the Congressional Medal of Honor.




Survival for Sergeant Kelly

It was a beautiful March day as the 3rd Platoon of Company D was ’
walking along a road in the German farmland. The men were 1n a_relaxe]].
mood because of a rumor that the war was near an end. The men were te 139
jokes and laughing. After a couple of hours they came across an abandone
farm, so they sat down to eat their Tunch. They had just started eat}ngt
when they came under heavy gunfire. Captain John H. Newman was the firs
one shot. He was hit right in the chest which killed him instantly.

Other men were falling 1ike rocks.

At the end of the attack only one man was alive but woundqd. His name
was Richard F. Kelly or, as his men called him, Sgt. Kelly. Richard had
-managed to crawl over into a hay stack inside a barn where he would be
safe for the time being.

As it turned out, he was safe for two weeks. He did not have trouble
finding meat because there were chickens and ducks he could roast. He
also had fruits and vegetables that were growing in a small garden out bacﬁ
behind the barn. He had to'stay in the hay stack all day and cook his foo
at. night. He also had to go out in the garden late at night to get his
fruits and vegetables. : ‘

One night when Sgt. Kelly was going out to get some food from theh
garden, an old man found him and helped him. The strange thing was, the
old man never spoke one word.

The bullet Sgt. Kelly had taken during the battle was lodged in his
shoulder. It had become infected and was quite painful. The o!d man
hit him on the head with a rock so he could remove the bullet without
hurting him., After he got the bullet out, Sgt. Kelly asked the old man
what his name was, but the old man did not answer. He asked him again,
but the man was a deaf-mute so Richard never found out his name.

After that they waved goodby and Richard walked off into the morning
sun. _

He was later found by the British army and treated for infection in
his wound.

He later told a British General his story.




The Planes

I heard planes overhead; I hated the planes. Before the planes had
come, everything had been quiet and calm. Now everything was rubble and
dust. I used to be able to walk down the street, happy and calm. Now I
was scared all the time.: My ears were constantly tuned tolisten. wait-
ing for the sound of attacking German planes. :

Now they had come again, and we would have another ten minutes of
terrifying noise and confusion with bombs exploding and fires burning every-
where,

It seemed to me that it was always the average people who got hurt in
the wars - the people that didn't want the war, the innocent bystanders
that just wanted to live their 1ives peacfully, happily, and simply. But
they didn't have a choice. They hadn't started or wanted the war, but
they got it and it was bloody and unmerciful.

I started up the path to the cave where everyone went when there
were bombing planes coming. The planes were getting closer.. I stepped
into the darkness of the cave and waited for my eyes to adjust.

It was 1ess crowded in the cave then usual. Most of the mmen were out
fighting the Germans. The planes were overhead now. The bombs came down,
exploding as they hit the ground. Some of the children in the cave began
to cry while their mothers tried to comfort them. ‘

I sat down to wait until it was over. 1 wrapped my arms around my
legs, trying to keep my body from trembling. The ground shook as a.bomb
exploded near the cave. . My heart pounded in fright. The children in the
cave cried louder. ' '

Another bomb hit right overhead. I looked up and saw that the ceiling

was cracking. I screamed, telling everyoné to get out. But they Just sat
- and Jooked at me. They were too scared and tired of the war to care. It
seemed that it took an eternity for the ceiling to fall. I crawled out-
side, then turned to look. As I screamed, | watched the ceiling of the
cave fall on my friends and neighbors. Stunned, I sat and looked at

what had been the cave as the last of the bombs exploded and the planes

droned away from the tomb they had just created. 0 E;

J’)'
-’Ir)




MISSION OF ACCOMPLISHMENT

On the evening of June 28, 1942, Major Hatrack, Commander of the
Royal Army in England, pushed himself back from his desk, suppressing a
yawn. Then he smiled. The smile widened into a grin. As the grin
expanded to cause a twinkle in his eyes, Major Hatrick (affectionately
called Joe by his friends) laugh out Toud. "By God, that's it!" he
shouted.

His idea was to send his very best friend, Jerry Jones, to infiltrate
the port of a small town in Germany called Kranstrasse. He was then to
rescue an American spy that was being held there.

Major Hatrick called Jerry.

"Jerry, we need you to do an important mission for us," Hatrack
immediately stated. "Come at once to my office."

"Right. I"11 be there in twenfy minutes,” Jerry replied.
Jerry arrived in twenty minutes.
A short time later, the two friends were discussing the mission.

Later; that same night, Jerry left for the town of Kranstrasse.
He arrived the next night.

The next morning Jerry awoke to find the American spy. He overheard
two men talking.

"Well, John, after this war is over and the spy that is held in this
boathouse is dead, we can get a lot of money for her body," said a man.

“Yeah, I know," said John.

Jerry hurried over to the boathouse, but he had to be careful not
to look suspicious. There, as he stopped in front of the boathouse, was
a guard. He took the back way to the door.

"Hey, Guard, there's a fire in herel" Jerry yelled from inside.

The guard ran inside. He got hit on the head and was out con.'
Jerry rescued the spy. That night as they were getting in the boat to go
home, the guard awoke and sounded the alarm.

"Get in the boat and go!" Jerry told the spy.

"What about you?". she asked. |

"Never mind. I'11 be all right," Jerry screamed.

Jerry was not all right though, for the soldiers shot him down as
he shoved the spy homeward. |

- ]0_



~ In Hiding

John Myer, a "good Jew," was hiding. He was in his German friend's
wine cellar. Every day Myer was in fear that the Germans would search
the house. : '

September 9, 1940, seemed 1ike a normal day when Myer got up. The
birds were singing; the sky was blue. He had been in the gel]ar for three
months now, and although he hated being in there all the time, he was _
getting used to the idea. For the most part, he was just thankful for his
safety. When John heard the knock on the door, he just naturally thought
it was his breakfast because it was just about that time. But as he quickly
opened the door, horror struck him. Two German soldiers were standing in
the hall with machine guns strapped to their chests.

That "split second" that he opened the door and saw those "Krauts"
standing there seemed Tike hours. So many things went rushing through his
head. He thought of surrendering and probably dying in a concentration P
camp. He also thought of taking a one-in-a-million chance of making an all-
out charge, trying to break through the middle of the Germans and spring out
the door. The next movements he made seemed natural. He made a swift charge
and broke right through the middle of the two soldiers, but he underestim-
ated the quickness of the Germans. It seemed as if he were in a dream when
he heard the rattling sound of machine guns. But in horrible reality, he
was shot down, .

John Myer died in that wine cellar. Like many other Jews, he was
ruthlessly killed in cold blood. )

A
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MISSION OF'SQ!JAD FIVE

In the summer of 1944, near the Tittle town of St. Etlenne, a heroic
but Tittle-known battle took place.

A small, specially-formed scout troup, divided into squads, was sent
to take a German strongpoint.

Squads 12 and 13 created a diversion while Squad 5 made a break through
the previously destroyed oak door that had protected the entrance to the
m1ghty stone fortress for over 50 years.

Once inside, the eight brave men, led by Sgt. Mauer, dived under two
fuel trucks that had to be parked away from living quarters in case of a
grenade thrown over the wall.

Sqt. Mauer, a rough, orderly man, stealthily charged a lone guard,
clasped his hands about the man's throat, and squeezed until the man's knees
buckled. He made a short gurgling sound as if trying to cry out from the
world of the dead, then - silence.

‘The sergeant dragged him into the shadowy office he had been gua(ding
and sighaled the rest of his men under the trucks to come, one at a time.

Corporal Baley came running quickly and quistly without a blunder.
But, as fate would have it, a soldier on the wall turned to reload and saw him.
He fired. The screaming bullet missed, but the presence of the Americans
was discovered and soon after a cry of alarm, the Germans were upon them.

Pinned under the trucks, the men had no choice but to open fire. The
ensuing battle brought heavy losses to the unprotected Germans who, in
turn, had to throw a grenade. It landed, by a stroke of luck, between the
fuel trucks. As if standing by a cannon, the explosion was earshattering.

_ There had been no time for fear or pain. Squad 5 had instantly been
dishanded.

.Only Sgt. Mauer and Cpl. Baley remained, still firing. They waited
for their chance to get even. Then, like a suicide,squad, they shook
hands and stormed the fortress, machine-guns blazing.

MWhen they had gotten more than:even for the Germans' actions, their
task ‘was ended. In an exchange of screaming bullets, they joined their .
comrades who had been under the trucks. The fortress, however, was
surrendered.
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CHARISMA, CHARISHMA

"Okay, Mary Jane, don't open the door to anyone."

Mary Jane could hear her mother's voice downstairs. Mrs. Erikson was
going to the bank which was just around the corner. As soon as her mother
drove around the corner, May Jane raced upstairs to explore her mother's
dressing table.

On the dressing table, Mary Jane spied a big bottle of perfume, right
in the middle. Mary Jane opened the bottle and took a sniff. Suddenly,
the whole room was filled with the sweet smelling fragrance of - of what?
Quickly Mary Jane looked on the bottle for the name.

"Charisma. Charisma!" she said to herself.

Then Mary Jane heard the doorbell ring. She went downstairs and looked
through the peep-hole. It was her mother. She opened the door and let her
in. : :

Mrs. Erikson was bustling through the door and telling Mary Jane what
a nice day it was, when Mary Jane cut through with, "I have to go to the
bathroom." Mary Jane ran upstairs and shut the bathroom door. "What
Tuck it was for me that I remembered about mother's perfume,” she said with
a relieved sigh.

Ever so quietly, Mary Jane crept out of the bathroom door and quietly
tiptoed into her mother's bedroom. She twisted the cap back on the bottle,
put it back in place, went into the bathroom, flushed the toilet, and ran
back down the stairs.

"How does fried chicken sound tonight?" her mother sasked.

"Oh, fine," answered Mary Jane.

When the three of them, her father, her mother and herself, weFe
seated at the table, the telephone rang. Mary Jane jumped up from the
table and made a dive for the telephone.

"Hello," she answered.

"Mary Jane?" came a coarse, raspy voice. "Thisris a friend. I want
you to meet me in one hour on the block in front of the old supermarket."

Mary Jane glanced at her watch. Seven o'clock. She'd help mom do
the dishes and quietly slip out at 8:00 p.m.

"Well, Okay," said Mary Jane. "But wait! Before you go, who are you?"
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Too late! She heard the sound of the dial tone buzzing in her ear.
"Who was that?" asked her mother.
"Oh, that was Karen, my new school friend," Mary Jane answered.

After dinner, Mary Jane looked at the clock. Eight o'clock. She
must be going!

Quietly, she slipped out of the house. When she got to the corner,
there stood a tall-wicked-looking woman dressed in black. She Tooks just
like a witch, thought Mary Jane. I don't know her!

The woman eyes Mary Jane in a way in which Mary Jane didn't Tike.
"You Mary Jane?" the woman asked.
"Yes," replied Mary Jane.

"You opened your mother's bottle of Charisma today. 1 can tel].
I've been looking all over for it. It so happens that your mqther is the
only one who has it. I want it. :Now, you go back home, get it, and bring
it back here."

Mary Jane stood there puzzled at which she should do. Finaj1y, she
said, "I'11 be right back!"

Mary Jane ran back home, got the bottle, and ran back.

"Gimme it!" said the woman as she made a grab at it. She missed as
Mary Jane tried to jerk it back. The bottle dropped and shattered all
over the sidewalk. Mary Jane could smell the sweet smell of the perfume
once again, but this time it had a sickening odor to it.

Mary Jane Jooked at the woman who fell on the perfume in a heap.
In a few seconds, right before Mary Jane's astonished eyes, the woman
changed into a black, skinny cat which darted out into the alley.




ON THE sm_()k& of midnighr.

It was a dreary day in October. I was sitting in algebra class caught
up in my thoughts, not about algebra. I was thinking about my plans for
tonight. It was Friday night and I was having Jenny over. But tonight
was to be no ordinary night. I was planning a seance.

There was a blank space in our family history from the year 1630 tol
1700 and I wanted desperately to find out about that empty space. I don't
know exactly why, but I just had to find out about that time.

. Faintly, I heard my name being called - Lindy, Lindy. Finally it
came through, Toud and clear. Mrs. Kelton was calling on me to answer a .

problem. I embarrassed myself by not knowing the answer. The bell rang a
few minutes later.

. After class, I met Jenny in the hall to make sure she was still
coming. She said she would be over after dinner.

After dinner that night I went to my room to make sure I had everything
for the seance. I had gotten together a candle, incense, matches, and a
black cloth. I had everything. Now it was just a matter of waiting.

At 7:00 o'clock Jenny arrived. We found things to do until the magical
hour of midnight.

At quartervﬁnti1 midnight we set up things in my room. We cleared a spot
on my floor and put down the black cloth. On the cloth we put the candles
and incense and 1it them. Then we sat down.

I told Jenny to hold tight to my hands and think of my family name.
Then I called out to my long-dead ancestors. I asked the Putnams that 1lived
in the late 1600's to communicate with me and tell me why their Tives were
such a secret. '

I concentrated on what I said for what seemed 1ike a long time. Then
I heard our clock in the hall strike midnight. On the sixth bong, I started
to feel dizzy and cold. My head started spinning and I felt off balance. I
had the sensation of falling and falling. I was going down into a thick,
dark blackness. A1l of a sudden, I janded and was knocked unconscious.

When I came to, I was at the adge of a forest. I got up and looked
around. I wasn't wearing the same clothes that I ‘had had on when I started
the seance. I was dressed in a plain, long, black dress. It was adorned with
a white collar, cuffs, and apron. On my head I wore a stiff, white bonnet
that]tied under my chin. 1 was dressed exactly like a girl from the witch
trials. |

I heard a twig snap behind me. I whirled around. I stood facing a

man. He was in his early thirties and was good-looking. He came toward me
and took hold of my arm. He said something about me wandering off.

- 15 -



I was half dragged to a little house. It was surrounded by pine trees.
Inside was a lady bending over a fire. She looked up when the man and 1 ¢
came in. She called me by the name of Faith and told me to come sit down and
warm myself by the fire.

She and the man went off a 1ittle way from me to talk, but I could
sti1l hear them. I could tell by listening to them that they were husband
and wife. They were talking about me. The lady, whose name was Rebecca,
said that while the man had kept me busy in the woods, she had planted
the poppets and herbs in my room. I was about to object when I thought,

I better find out my situation. The man, whose name was Timothy, said, with
a sly smile on his face, that they had no choice but to report me to the
authorities. This time I did object. I asked them what authorities. They
said the witch hunters. I asked what for. They said for heresy.

1 asked them how they could do this to their own daughter. They Tooked
at me with a strange look in their eyes. They said I wasn't their daughter.
They told me I'was their servant girl because my parents had died and they
had taken me in. Rebecca asked if I had lost my memory. I explained that
the shock of their accusation had made me forget. ‘

I suddenly realized that people convicted of witchcraft were hung. 1
knew I had to get out of there and made a dash for the door, but Timothy
taught me. I struggled but he overpowered me. He pulled me down a hall
and pushed me in the room at the end of it. He shut and locked the door. I
was trapped.

I waited there for a long time waiting for something to happen. Then
I heard heavy footsteps in the hall. When the door opened, there was a big
man standing there. He was so big that Timothy and Rebecca, standing be-
hind him, looked like midgets. Timothy told me this was Marshal Herrici.
In Herrick's hands he held chains. Timothy had probably told him I would
fight. He came toward me and locked the chains on my wrists. They were
cold and a picture of death came into my mind. I was suddenly very afraid
and there wasn't much I could do about it.

Herrick led me out to a wagon pulled by two gray horses. On the bed
of the wagon there was a cage. Herrick forced me into the cage and locked
the door. Then he got up front and whipped the horses and the wagon started
moving. ;

The wagon came at length to zndther house. Herrick went inside. In
a while he came out with a girl. She wasn't much older than myself.
nerrick put her in the cage with m2 and we started again.

The girl sat down beside me and stared straight ahead. I asked her if
she was accused of witchcraft. She said she was and she started to cry. I
decided to leave her: alone.

When the girl stopped crying, I tried asking her some questions.' I learn-
ed that her name was Margaret. She said that she had turned against some
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friends so they had secretly accused her of witchcraft. 1 asked her if we
would be hung. She said probably. I told her I had been set up, so i
wasn't guilty. She said the judge wouldn't listen to us. He would sh?w us
to a group of girls and they would decide if we were guilty. I couldn't be-
Tieve how unfair that system was. Margaret said it was the only way of
finding witches. I turned away from her and wondered if I would ever get
back to my real life.

Soon we came to the town square. I saw a sign that told me I was in
Salem Village.

Herrick stopped at a building with a sign over the door that read "town
jail". He got us out of the cage and took us inside. He led us down some
stairs. The smell thatmet me, halfway down, was of urine and dirty bodies.
When we got to the bottom, I could barely breathe. We went down a dark, Qank
corridor to get to the jail cell. At the end of the hall there was a thick,
wooden door. Herrick swung it open and pushed Margaret and me inside. 'He
closed the door and looked through the window in it. He told us our trial
would be set for tomorrow.

I Tooked around the cell. There were about fifteen other people in
it besides myself. They were huddled in groups or lying on the floor. I
found myself a spot and sat down. Margaret sat down beside me. I decided
to ask some more questions.

I asked her what my name was. She looked at me as if I had gone mad.
I said that the shock of being arrested had made me forget some things and
I needed help to remember them. She must have been quite dumb because she
believed me. She said my name was Faith Putnam. I asked how old I was.
She said I was. seventeen. That was all I needed to know right now and I
was very tired. I told Margaret I was going to get some sleep now.

When I woke up in the morning, the door was opening. A pile of very
stale bread and a bucket of water were being pushed in. People crowded
around the food, grabbing for their share. The bread was too moldy for
me, so I ignored my aching stomach and had some water. After I had had
enough water, I went back to my spot and sat down.

I didn't have to wait long for my trial. Herrick and another man
came for me. They brought four other people with me. Margaret was one of
them.

They led us up into a courtroom. In the front of the room, at a Tong
table, sat three judges. The spectator section was divided into two halves
by an aisle. In one section there were about ten girls. A1l of them were
under twenty years old. Those were the girls Margaret had told me about.
The other section held a mixed group of pedple. Herrick put me and the
other accused on a bench .in front of the girls.

The judge called me up first. He asked me if I had seen the devil.
I said no. Then he asked me if I sent out my soul to hurt those girls and
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he pointed to the group of girls. I said absolutely not. Then the girls
started screaming. The judge asked who hurt them. They pointed at me. I
was too shocked to move. The girls turned pale and fell to the floor.

I couldn't believe my eyes. Now I knew Faith wasn't really guilty. The
Judge sentenced me to hang in the morning. Herrick grabbed my arm and
took me back to the cell.

That night I lay awake. I thought about what I would have done with my
life because now I believed I was doomed.

Too early, daylight was creeping through the barred windows of the
Jail cell. The door opened and Herrick and a priest came in. They locked
the four girls I had gone to trial with and me in chains. -

We went out in the middle of the town square. There was a small
crowd standing around a gallows. Herrick and the priest led us up the
stairs to the top of the gallows. I was thinking that by some miracle I
could get back to my real life. I felt the stiffness of rope on my neck.
There was a man at the lever that, when pulled, would release the trap
door beneath me. I closed my eyes and waited. :

Now I opened my eyes, I was back in my own bedroom. Our clock in
the hall was striking the seventh note of midnight. I was Lindy Putnam
again and I knew my trus heritage. :
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WHY ME?

I sat by the fire carding wool when a small voice interrupted my
thoughts.

"Mama. "

"What? "I realized after I said that, that my voice was sharp. 1
was tired and upset.

"Mama, why do they say you are a witch?" asked the Tittle girl.

"I don't really know, child. I suppose they have something against
me, but I'm not sure what. Jealousy, maybe."

"Will they take you away, Mama? Will they? They took Goody Hill
away." .

"Yes, I know, but I don't think it's serious. I doubt they will."
Why tell her it is serious, I thought to myself. She will know soon
enough. '

"I don't want you to leave," she said, climbing up onto my Tap.

"I know, but if I have to, your father and sister will take care of

you.
Why me? I thought to myself. Why do they have to accuse me of witch-
craft? There was a knock at the door. I got up slowly, hoping it wasn't
the authorities with an arrest warvant. I opened the door.
“Oh, hello, Mr. Hil1."

"1 stopped by to tell you that your husband is in town. He will be
here soon," said Mr. Hil].

"1 sure am glad he is back. How is Mary?"

"As good as could be, seeing that she is in jail.”

"I was real sorry to hear that. This town's gone crazy accusing Mary
of witchcraft. Who do the judges think those girls are, saints?" I ex-
claimed.

"Yes, I know. I never thought I would see the day that a town would be
run by a pack of children,”" Mr. Hill said with despair.

"Yes, it's quite strange," I said thoughtfully.
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"Well, I best be on my way."
"I would be glad to help if you need anything."
“I can't think of anything. Good-bye and good luck," said Mr. Hill,.

"The same to you," I said. I went back in the house and closed
the door. I started to sit down when it opened again.

"I passed the authorities on the way here. They say they are coming
to arrest you. What is this all about?" my husband exclaimed.

"Oh, John, I am so glad you are home. They say I am a witch."
"Sarah, you surely are joking. Oh, please say you are only joking!"

“I'm not, but I wish I were. Just the other day they arrested Goody
Hi11 for witchcraft."

John sat down at the table and rested his head in his hands. "Oh,
God, it's not possible. This can't be allowed to happen."

There was a knock at the door.

"Don't answer it," he said.

"They will just break the door down."

A voice came from outside.

"Open up in the name of the law!"

John slowly walked over and opened the door.

"I have an arrest warrant here for Sarah Cooper," exclaimed the magis-
trate.

"Just give us one day together. Just go home," said John.
"I can't," said the magistrate.

4

"Please, I don't care if the house is watched or anything. Just one
more day." .

"Well, all right. I guess so. I am not supposed to do.this, but I
know I can trust you."

"Date, you stay and guard the house," the magistrate said to his
assistant.

"Yes, sir."
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"They are gone, Sir," said the constable.
"Who is gone?" said the magistrate.

“I'm sorry, Sir. The Coopers. They invited Date inside, got him
drunk, tied him up and then left."

"Well, send a posse after them and you had better catch them, for
you will be the one punished if they get away. VYou should never have let
Cooper talk you into one more day."

"Yes, Sir."




Through the eyes of Samuel |

! ]

No one really mourned the death of Augustus Freewater on that unusually
sultry July afternoon. In fact, if the truth were known, several persons
were -probably very glad to get rid of him. Among these were the tenants in
his building who frequently were thrown out in the street for no apparent
reason. Oh, yes, Augustus Freewater had a shady reputation and would have
taken his mother's own false teeth if there was a fast buck in them.

Even though Agustus seémed ‘to be a "good for nothing," in the neigh-
boring state of Connecticut, there was one person who was in need of some-
thing that only Agustus could supply. Samuel Byrd had been developing a
condition called Keratoconus. This condition occurs when the cornea becomes
cone-shaped, and eventually the membrane of the cornea ruptures, allowing
fluid to.enter the cornea. Blindness results, and the only way to save
the sight is to have a cornea transplant operation. The only major problem
for Samuel Byrd was getting the corneas. They must be found within six
hours or Samuel would be blind for 1ife. Officials at Hartford Memorial
Hospital heard of Augustus Freewater's death and decided to try to get his
corneas for the transplant operation. .

Five hours later, after several.miles of red tape had been cut,
the corneas were flown tolthe'hospit§1, and Samuel was prepared for surgery.

It took exactly two hours and.thirty-seven minutes to give Samuel Byrd
a new pair of eyes, It seemed that'old, crotchety Agustus was good for
something. Or was he? ;

Several weeks later, the bandages were removed. ,Samuel's adopted
eyes worked as well as his old ones before the disease struck. Since
someone else's eyes had saved his sight, Samuel decided that those eyes
should save someone else's sight. after he died...Samuel went to the eye
bank and became an eye donor. SE. 3 phE o
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o

Samuel would have been perfectly happy .except for one thing: a "
terribly strange dream had plagued.him every single night since the opera-
tion. It seemed no matter what We did, the dream just kept coming back and
coming back. e & '

- This dream was cértainly an adventure.in the macabre. As it starts,
Samuel is at the mouth of a dark tunnel filled with swirling, white mist.
Walking a 1ittle ways. into the tunnel, he-suddenly finds he is.not alone.
By his-side is a shriveled old man.dressed in a death shroud. “Where his
eyes shouYd have been there was nothing but empty sockets, still bloody.
As-Samuel 1qgks toward the end'of-the tutinel, he sees a reddish-orange, -
firey glow. ‘In the dream, just as Samuel and his "companion" come near the
end of the tunnel and the figure is just about distinguishable, Samuel

v, -

always wakes, screaming for his life.’

T S
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Samuel thought, surely these dreams would dissipate, but there was no
relief. In fact, it got worse. Samuel would find himself trying to work;
then, when he least expected it, he would be seeing the dream as if he were
right there. This preoccupation precipitated in the loss of his job.

In desperation, Samuel went to a psychiatrist. The psychiatrist
put Samuel under hypnosis. When Samuel started talking (under hypnosis),
he spoke not with his own voice! His voice was that of Augustus Freewater,
talking of the evil he would cause Samuel to do.

When Samuel came out of hypnosis and was told this, he did not quite
know what to do about it. The doctor gave him some tranquilizers and told
him to go home and get some sleep. But how could he? Sleep brought the .
spector dream. Never the less, Samuel did as he was told.

Once home, Samuel took two tranquilizers and walked out to the
couch when something caught his eye, his hunting gun always kept loaded.
What a simple way to rid himself of the dream! Suddenly, he was tired. So
very, very tired. He must sleep. Taking the gun with him, he lay down.

Again the dream came, but this time it was different. As Samuel and his
acquaintance neared the end of the tunnel, he saw there were two openings.
The one that was there previously, with the orange glow and the caped
figure, plus a larger opening on the right. This opening had a brilliant
white light emitting from it. The light seemed strangely pieasant 1o
Samuel as he headed toward it, but the eyeless spector was pulling him in
the direction of the other opening. What could Samuel do? He must kill
the spector! With what? The gun in his hand, of course! He held the
barrel to his "companion's" head and pulled the trigger.

Jason Lungquist had Keratoeonus. If two corneas did not replace
his old ones in six hours, he would be blind for life. Officials at
Hartford Memorial Hospital heard of Samuel's death, and within two hours
the corneas were at the hospital. It took only two hours and thirty-
seven minutes to give Jason a new pair of eyes. '

Several weeks later the bandages were removed and Jason went home.
That night he had a strange dream. He was in a dark tunnel filled with
swirling, white mist. At the end of the tunnel was a reddish-orange
glow with a cloaked figure silhouetted in the glow. He proceeded toward
it when he realized he was not alone, There were two figures with him.
One, a shriveled old man with no eves in his sockets, accompanied by a
younger man, also, with no eyes. ,
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In the Night

1 was putting some more wood on the fire when I heard Mike say, "Keep
that fire going, John. These woods have a bad reputation.”

"It was your idea to come up here," I replied.

"Well, you could have stopped me,” he said.
"I didn't want to hurt your feelings. Well, that's the ltast piece of
wood. I'm coming in."

I crawied into the tent, took off my boots, and zipped up the door.
The shadows on the tent deoor danced and vibrated with the flames' light.

"This place gives me the creeps."

"Shut up and go to sleep,” Mike snapped.

I found that 1 could not fall asleep, knowing about all the strange
disappearances that had occurred in this region.

As the flames died I heard the snap of a twig behind me.

"Mike, is that you?"

There was no reply. I locked and saw that Mike was asleep. Then, scme-
thing started pulling the tent stakes. I started velling and hitting the
poles fo scare it away. Mike woke up, realized what was happening, and
started doing the same. Then the thing picked up the tent corners and

started carvying us off.
]

"Oh, my God," Mike gasped, "it's got usl"
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A wicked tempest was raging outside the window but Hilary wasn't
concerned with that. It was something much more important that held heyr
there - watching the lightning reflecting off the rolling waves. Heath-
c1iff was out there somewhere. This was the reason she sat spellbound
before the window.

The storm continued through the night, and Hilary kept up her vigil as
Tong as she could stay awake. Around midnight she finally fell asleep.
When she woke up at about two o'clock fin the morning, she felt the presence
of another person in the room. Her eyes, unaccustomed to the dark, could
only see shadows and dim shapes. She got a watch fo light the lamp with,
and a bright flame flickered forth.

As she peered around the room she noticed the fleor in front of the
door had a damp spot, where someone had recently stepped to shake off the
water before entering the room. The Targe over-stuffed chajr in front
of the smouldering fire had been pulled closer and turned toward its
dying glow.

Cautiously, she walked over to the chair and looked down. There, in a
saturated plaid shirt and pants sat Heathcliff. His eyes were closed as
with exhaustion. His skin had a white pallor to it, and mis breath was
shallow,

“Heathcliff, what has happened?" Hilary cried.

sCan't waste breath - no time." he gasped., "1 came to say good-hye -
FRE])

they only Tet me come for a moment.

Suddenly, he Jooked into her eyes, with teayrs brimming over, "I
Tove you, Hilary, and will come back for you some day."”

As if nothing had ever happened, he was gone. Startled, Hitary looked
around the room. The water had disappeared, or maybe it had never even
been there.

In the early morning before the sun had risen, possibly around two
o'clock in the worning, far out on the ocean a sailor was saying a prayevr.
His ship was being wracked by the waves and it was Tikely that the next
big swell would finish the work the storm had started.

“please let me say good-bye." the man cried. “If I must go, don't
make her wait in sugpense.”

% Kk ok ok ok

A few months later, Hilary was sitting in her front room reading a book
when a knock came at the door.



"I am terribly sorry to be the bearer of such bad news, but it is
better that you know, Miss Hilary," said the burly man standing there on
the doorstep, '

"Substantial evidence has been found to prove that the Athena was
destroyed in the big storm of a few months ago., The crew is presumed to
be Tost at sea. No sign of HeathcTiff or any . . . vemains have been
found. I'm afraid there isn't wuch hope of him being alive. ['m sorry.”

"Oh, ‘that's all right.” she said Tightly. "He'1l come back, and then
we can be mavrried as we had planned. He told me on the night ¢f the storm
that he would return; didn't vou know?"

_ "Well, as Tong as you have so much faith ia his return, I'm sure he
will come,™ the wan said with & pitying Jock. Poor woman he thought as,
he walked away, she sti1l thinks he will erma back Tor her.

that very night another stormarose up out of the ocean. This one
raged as a beast might upen letting $ts gquarry slip away. The rattling .
of the shutters wakened Hilary and sent her vushing outside to close them
The rain whipped at her face and blinded her with its stinging drops.
Finally, she secured them and turned to go in the house. Bul what was
this standing in her path? Could it be just an apparition conjured up
by the storm? Jr was it . . .

"Heathclifft" she cried. "They thought 1 was crazy, but 1" knew you
would come back as you had promised.™

“Are you willing to go with me, Hilary?® asked Heathcliff, "I must
Tet you make your own free choice, since it will be a difficult journey for
one Tike you. You see, I'm no Yonger what 1 was, or am what [ seem tn he.
I am now what the ignorant would call a ghost. Soul should be the word,
or spivit perhaps, but not ghost: it s associated with too many horribic
thinas . "

]

"You mean you don't live?" quived Hilary, Tooking confused.

"T Tive, but not in the sense you think. My person died in the Athena,
but if I were dead T wouldn't be here, My body has enly housed we, that 1s,
my soul. When a candle is extinguished, its purpose had been fulfilled.

The smoke from the dying flame floats away and disappears. S¢ it is with
the body and soul. When the body's purpose has been fulfilled, the soul

floats up from Tts dying embers and d7zappears.”

"Heathcliff, I will go wherevor you take me. 1 would choose any kind of
weath to be with you, rather than the yichest Tife possible without you.
As Tong as you arve by wy side 1 fear nothing, not even deatn,” Hilary said
with conviction.

"1 had hoped that your choice would be for we, but I could hardly think
it possible, considering what 1ife has to offer. Death won't be painful



though. If you can stand it, all I need to do is kiss you. A kiss from
another's soul is too much for a body to contain, so the body must have a
vent. This is to Death, and a new Life to follow."

So saying, he kissed her. She clung to him so tightly that a shred
of his sleeve came off in her hand.

The rain slowly pattered to a stop and a slight breeze whisked by the
wisps of ‘smoke' that hung before the door of Hilary's house. These com-
bined into one and disappeared upon the rising of the sun.

A neighbor found Hilary on the way to church that Sunday morning. She
was lying on her porch with a smile on her face and a piece of red plaid
wool in her hand.

There was much speculation on the subject that day. Some said that
her already weakened mind fell through and she was driven out by the sound
of the storm to look for Heathcliff. Others superstitiously thought that
he did come back. .For didn't Heathcliff have a shirt made of just such a
red plaid? Didn't he also wear it on that fateful day months ago? But
really, who is to say?

s 27 w



The Perfect Bhot

A gun was pointed at the man, He was backed up against a tree. A
woman held the gun about a foot from his chest. She looked furious. Her
clothing was torn, dirty, and ragged. The man was tall, fine boned, with a
scared look on his face. His clothes were those of a gentleman.

He knew she wouild kill him. She had said she would when he had run
away from her about a month ago. Now she had caught him again and he
knew he wouldn't get away this time. She was on her guard and she was also
a perfect shot.

She was pulling the trigger. He closed his eyes. If I could just
move, the bullet wouldn't hit me, he thought to himself. He moved as if
in a dream, almost like seeing himself. He congratulated himself. He
had escaped and was running towards his magnificient house on the hill.
She shot at him again as he ran, but he dodged.

He was barefooted; the grass crunched under his feet. The last ring
of the dinner bell still echoed in the air. He had to hurry or he would
be Tate and they were having company, his grandmother. His grandmother
was one of his favorite peopie. ‘

He ran faster. The sun was warm on his back. The flowers were in
full bloom and their scent filled the air. He thought it smelled beauti-
ful. He could hear the birds chirping. He was happy. It was a beauti-
ful day. He jumped over a small garden plot. The ground was warm and
moist. It felt good on his feet. A bee bLuzzed by as he ran under a tall
oak tree. The shade was cool; it felt good. -

He ran up to the big door. It was cool inside and it smelled of
wood and polish. He slammed the door behind him. It shut with a loud
echoing, hollow sound. His grandmother was about to hug him when a deep
searing pain went deep in his chest. Everything was darkness.

Twenty-four year old Ted Muster was dead. He lay on the ground in
a pool of blood.




Le-mont- Saint-Michelle

Here 1 was, Kate McCarty, 19 vears old, traveling through France by
myself. It was quite exciting, especially since I didn't know very much
French.

Sometimes it seemed like a dream that I was even in France. 1 had
always wanted to travel in France and now, here I was. It was quite in-
teresting, especially the people with their different customs and food.

One thing I had noticed that was quite different from the good ole
U.S.A. was the way the kids dressed, all dark depressing colors. Sometimes
I felt out of place in my blue jeans and bright shirts. But, at the moment
I didn't for I was wandering through the basement of an old abbey.

It was raining outside, a perfectly beautiful day for exploring the
huge cellars or catacombs of Le-Mont-Saint-Michelle.

The abbey was an island at high tide and had been used in the eighteenth
century as a prison.

I followed the tour guide for an hour or so but got bored with the.
guide and the crowds. When no one was looking, I sneaked off into a dark
gloomy passage, almost falling down some stairs I hadn't seen. It was
then that I decided to get out my pen flashlight and creep softly down the
stairs just for fun.

Peeking around the corner, ! saw a huge room. 1 walked slowly across
it, looking with awe at the high ceilings that seemed to go up forever.
Getting just a little bit scared at being aline in such a big place, I
thought 1 had better retrace my footsteps.

I started to walk back the way I had come, my flashlight shining
a snall finger of light out in front of me. I heard a noise like voices
.coming from behind me. I turned around and walked softly towards them.

I came to a door in the wall and stepped through, brushing a cobweb
out of my way. The passage turned right as I followed the voices. Some-
times, [ could barely hear them; other times, they were quite loud. I was
completely confused and was wondering how I was going to get out when, turn-
ing a corner, I saw a shut door with light leaking out around the edges.

I walked noiselessly over to the door and put my ear up to it. A
woman's voice whispered in French almost too softly to be heard, "I didn't
want anyone hurt. You shouldn't have killed him, Luigi." -

Luigi and murder - my mind went back instantly to the story I had read

in the morning paper about a vobbery that had happened last night. Somebody
was killed and the suspect was named Luigi Fetucirne! 1 almost gave myself

= 08 =



up when I started to gasp, but I caught myself in time. I wondered what 1
was going to do now. I was lost in this maze with a murderer sitting in
the next room.

A chair scraped. Someone started to walk towards the door. I turned,
running blindly back the way I had come or so I thought, but could not find
the way out. I tripped, screamed, and hit my head on the floor.

The next thing I knew I was lying on a bed. Someone was bending over
me .

"She's coming to," a deep masculine voice said in French, different
from the other man's that had been in the room.

I started trying to tell the people around me about
what I had overheard.

. "It's okay, Madam," the man said breaking into English. "We caught
him, thanks to your scream."

R (XTI
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The Figure

It took her a while to figure it out, but she finally realized that the
reason she didn't like her mother's fiance was because it had been sprung on
her so suddenly. She could recall, now, all those questions she'd asked about
the pictures of him that she had found lying around and how her mother had
always shrugged it off, saying he was "nobody". The phone messages, all those
nights when her mother had been working late, supposedly . . . one minute she
believed all the excuses and the next, she couldn't.

_ Talicia Kelly was thirteen years old and had lived alone with her mother
since age seven. Her father had been killed in a car accident those six
years back, and although Talicia could hardly remember what he looked Tike
without a picture in front of her, she felt unflinchingly loyal towards him.
Brian was just an intruder who Talicia didn't want hanging around any more
than necessary. ,

But, unfortunate]y for him,Brian wouldn't cooperate.

It was now the middle of August. For Talicia, her sister, and her
mother, the three summer months were always spent at their small cabin along
with the Pacific coastline. It was Talicia's favorite spot and she had
always felt as if it belonged to her. She shared the bedroom with her sis-
ter and, while most often she couldn't stand the brat, it often came in
handy to have company. The difference in ages was only a year and a half.

Brian was coming for dinner that evening. Their mother had told them
it would give them a chance to "get to know him," but neither of the girls
seem thrilled. Talicia promised herself that she would be as difficult as
possible during the meal. Then she could escape to the rocks and sand out-
side until he left. '

].tHer mother's voice intervupted her thoughts. '"Talicia, try to be
‘polite.”

Talicia adjusted her gaze from the window to her mother's face. "Kids
don't have to be polite to the guy their mom's going to marry," she said in
a bored tone. "Don't hold your breath." She turned her head to look out
the window again. Brian's sports car was just pulling into the driveway.

Actually, dinner went quickly. The only one who didn't have seconds
on something was Talicia's sister, Trina, but everyone ate fast. Talicia
answered only direct questions and didn't make any effort to be friendly,
while Trina talked on and on about the weather, television shows, the books
she'd read Tately, and anything that came to mind. Talicia finished first
and went down to the beach. Half an hour later, she heard the door to the
cabin open, and Brian and her mother stepped outside.
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Stowly and dizcreetly, as if someone were watching her, Talicia
reached down off the rock she was sitting on and picked up a stone the
size of a tennis ball., Quickly her fingers moved the stone across the rock,
forming Tines. She didn't look at what she drew. Her eyes stayed glued on
Brian as he walked to his car, opened the door, and climbed inside. She

heard gravei from beneath the tires as he backed out of the driveway and
drove off,

Talicia stood up stowly. It was beginning to get dark, but the lines
?n @he'rock stood_out. It was a picture of a man inside a car. The name
Brian was steng11ed above the man, Angrily, decisively, Talicia pounded
on the picture with the stone in her hand, making heavy lines across it.
Then she threw the stone and started quickly towards the cabin.

* %k k %k %

. Trina had been sent to bed an hour age, and it was now ten-thirty.
Eﬁl}i;ﬁ]gatChed her favorite program end on the television set and rose

Her mother's voice came from the kitchen. "Talicia ---"

"I'm going," Talicia interrupted. She started for the bedroom, as
the phone rang.. She could faintly hear her mother's voice and could barely
makﬁ out the words. The concern was in her mother's voice. "How bad is
1t?" Then for a time there was no sound.

~She heard her mother saying, "Okay, thank you," and heard the phone
gﬁégg"placed back down again. She walked out to the kitchen. "Who was

"The_hospital,” her mother answered. "They said Brian was in an acci-
dent on his way home."

“Bad?" Talicia's tone was interested, but not especially concerned.

Her mother shook her head. "No, not bad. He'll be going home tomor-
row. Now go to bed. " ‘

_ The next morning was clear and reasonably warm., Talicia spent the
majority of it working on a 'project,' az she told her mother. It was a
hand-size dol11, made of just about anything she could find lying around.

Sticks formed the arms and legs; a piece of driftwood, the body. She hooked
them into place with rubber bands, covered it with pieces of cloth that vaguely
resembled clothing, and scratched a face onto the head. The expression was

the spitting image of Brian. A grim smile formed on Talicia's face, and the
faint ocean breeze blew her hair back as she sat contentedly on the rocks.

She heard her mother's voice calling down to her from the cabin.
"Talicia, I'm going to take Brian home from the hospital."
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Talicia kept her expression blank, "Sq?"

"So I thought we'd pick up some breakfast on the way back. Come
on up."

Now Talicia glared. "With HIM, too?"

There was laughter in her mother's tone. "Of course. He'll be )
Tiving with us pretty soon anyway, Talicia. Try and get to know him.

Talicia clenched her fists. "No, he won't. And I'm not coming!"

Talicia's mother shrugged. "Okay." She turned and started for
their car,

Talicia felt jealousy rise inside her.. A few weeks ago, her mother
wog]d have been more considerate of what she felt. But not now. No, now
Brian was the only one on her mother's mind.

She grabbed the.doll she'd been making, tore it in half, and stepped
angrily on the pieces as she started up the rocks to the cabin,

Late that same afternoon, Talicia found out that Brian had fallen on
some rocks while fishing a 1ittle earlier and would be taking it easy at
home for a day or so while the effects of the slight concussion wore off.
Talicia began putting two and two together.

It was close to midnight that evening. Talicia was in her room, but
she wasn't asleep. Trina was in her bed, eyes closed, and the room was
dimly 19t by one lamp on the desk where Talicia was drawing.

It was a sketch in pencil - a man with Brian's face. He was standing
on some stairs in his house. Talicia filled in details and then carefully
wdded a long, dark arrow from the man's chest down to the bottom of the
7tairs. Before a smile could come to her 1ips, she realized what she was
toing. She was. hurting her mother, not Brian. If she made anything else
iappen to Brian, her mother would be worried to the point of no return.
“alicia couldn't do it. Or maybe she could, but she would not.

She threw the picture in the trash can, turned off the light, and
got into her bed.

* %k % * %

It was the next morning. Talicia had been up for about an hour,
watching T.V. As far as she knew, her mother and sister were still in
bed asleep.

The phone rang. Once. Twice. Talicia sighed as she caught it up
on the third ring.
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"Hella?"

"Is Mrs. Kelly there?" The voice was a woman's.

"She's asleep," Talicia told the lady. "May I take a message?"

"It's very important," the voice went on. "I need to speak to her."

Talicia signed again. "Okay,. just a minute." She put the phone downI
on the table and walked down the hall into her mother's room. “Mon, there's
a lady on the phone for you."

Her mother's eyes blinked open. '"What?"

Talicia shrugged. "Phone. For you."

: ?Her mother blinked hard, and picked up the extension beside her bed.
u es. 1]

Talicia watched as her mother 1istened. "This is Mrs. Kelly," her
mother confirmed. She paused, listening to what the lady was saying. Then
her eyes widened. "Oh, my God." Her voice was a whisper.

Talicia's eyes wore an inquiring expression. "What's wrong?" she
asked Her mother ignrored ner. :

"Yes, I will. Thank you." Her voice was still a whisper.

As her mother hung up with a dazed Took on her face, Talicia asked
again, "What's wrong? What happened?"

Her mother didn't answer her question. "Get your coat. - And go wake
up your sister." She climbed out of bed.

Talicia glared at her. “Not till you :tell me what's going on," she
said defiantly. .

Her mother's voice was weak. "Brian's house burned down about an
hour ago," she ‘answered, tears in her eys. "They . . . they think he's
dead. They found a man lying at the bottom of the stairs, unconscious. They
thin& it's him, but he wasn't wearning any I.D. They want me to identify
him.' '

Talicia's eyes widened, and she felt suddenly sick. "But it cgu]dn't
*ave happened," she said slowly. I threw away the . . . " Her voice
trailed off. e

"Just go get your sister!" her mother told her.

Talicia walked out hurriedly, down the hall to the room she shared
with Trina. She opened the door. .
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A . (T i ' Trina
Trina was already up. There was a smoky' smell in the room.

was sitting on her bed. There was the waste basket on the glo?r ;2 f;ONt

of her, and flames from the waste basket. As Talicia peered closer,

startled look crept over her face.

The figure was almost completely ashes. It was a small, hand-size
doll made of sticks 1ike the one Talicia had made. Only the face could be
distinguished. It was Brian's face.

A small smile formed sTowly on Trina's 1lips.




ANARRAS DREAM

The room was very large, empty and dreary. From the darkest corners
came scuttling sounds as the rats and other vermin that filled the walls
searched for food. Broken windows let in the jcy air that was constantly
circulating outside, looking for such openings to enter through. Also,
this was the only place that the feeble light from street lamps could enter
because the few windows that weren't broken were very dirty.

. This building, a warehouse by name, was the only place Angela had
aver known in her short 1ife.. Her name had not been carefully chosen. It
was just fate that she was the twenty-seventh child born in that particular
workhouse, so they simply started the aiphabet over again. Her mother, un-
married 1ike most of the workers at the warehouse, had died three weeks
after her first birthday. Her father had never shown up to help support
them. When her mother died, Angela was left with the matron who managed
the warehouse. You must not confuse 'matron’ with ‘patron' because that
she was truly not. Like most adults of her intellect, she felt that child-
ren were to be worked hard and fed 1ittle because of their small size.
As for clothes, the most 111 fitting, poorly made anes were fine for the
small wretches, But, oh, now ungrateful the rotten creatures were! That
they could actually complain after, out of the compassion of her heart, she
nad taken them under her wing and cared for them in their time of need.
Why, she thought, they should be thrown in the streets just to see how long
they could Tast without her kindness. Angela, then, was not raised under
the best conditions. ’ - :

As days went by, Angela grew paler and thinner. The matron wasn't
much help about it, demanding more. from the girl than she could do and
Tiberally applying a switch when things weren't accomplished as swiftly as
she demanded. Of course, if the child wouldn't work, the rations would
have to be cut down, too. So, the situation grew worse.

One night, as Angela Tay huddled in a corner of the dirty room sleep-
ing, she began to dream. Suddenly, she was no longer in the warehouse but
at the door of a-large house. She could see wonderful things through the
window and knocked on the door. No one answered, but the door silently
swung open. She timidly entered. The sights she beheld were beyond her
comprehension. A table, eight feet iong, was covered with every imagin-
able delight. She was .overcome with fear,-but her hunger soon dissipated
and she ate ravenously.

When .she could eat no more, she walked slowly to the next room, It was
a most wonderous bedroom with a large canopy bed that looked deliciously
soft. The open closet displayed numerous dresses of many colors. A hot
bath had been drawn. Angela undressed and stepped into the steaming tub,
being as careful as she could to get very clean. .When she met whoever

s 3‘6‘“_;



Tived in the house she would be clean and fresh instead of looking like

a ragamuffin. She then took one of the dresses, a simple white one, and
put it on. It fit perfectly. Hair ribbons were on the dresser in front
of a large mirror. She combed her long brown hair and put them in. Small
white slippers set at the foot of the bed. After putting them on, she
went back into the dining room.

The table had been cleared, and the doors to the parlor were now
open. Through these Angela walked. Before her in a hightbacked chair sat
a lady. Her eyes followed Angela until she was directly in front of her.

"Oh; Lady," Angela whispered, "I hope you will not be angry with me,
but I really could not help myself. The door swung open and I came in.
There was so much food on the table. I was just so hungry that I ate some
of it. Down the hall there was a lovely room, and the hot water, so I.
thought 1 could clean up before I met whoever 1ived in this house. My
ragged clothing was so coarse, and the dress looked so nice...

“What do you apologize for, Angela?" the lady asked. "You were )
expected. 1 am glad.to see it pleased you. The dress looks quite nice.

"How do you know my name?" Angela asked, looking quite startled.

"I know quite a lot about you, my dear. How would you Tike to stay
with me? I get lonely and I need a companion."

"Oh, could I veally?" she asked, brimming with joy. "If you reaily
want me to, of course, I will."

_ "I'm glad to hear you say that, Angela. I would have been very sad
- 1f my own daughter refused to Tive with me."

- The dawn came, a dingy yellow hue. There was one break in the clouds
though. Through this, a single ray of sunlight penetrated. This ray found
its way through the dirty London sky to a certain warehouse. The shaft.of
light pierced a broken window and made its way to a far corner. Here, it
came to rest on the cold, stiff body of a smiling girl.

. ppEtag™
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JUST WAIT

How well do you know yourself? Could you account for every minute
of the last twenty-four hours? What did you do last night besides sieep?

You're not alone. Other peopie have your problem. Dr. Jekyll was
one. Mr. Hyde was another one. I can name others.

Do you think you want to know? For instance, how well do you know
the other teachers in the building? How well do you know your neighbors?
What about your children?

Only children are susceptible to this "sickness". You might have picked
it up when you were a child. Once you get it you can't get rid of it.

You started doing small things 1ike strangling cats, then it became
more involved. Before you were out of high schools you had probably killed
two or three pe0p1e

You must face the facts. You are a dual person. There is nothing
you can do about it. '

As 1 said before, children are the ones who get "it". In fact, you
can only get "it" when you are a kid.

You can tell when a child has a split personality if you know what to
Took for. If a child's attitude and personality changes every few days, you
can start to worry. When he becomes a Toner because he doesn't want to
pass "it" a]ong to his friends, you'd better keep an eye on him. When he
sudden]y doesn't talk to a certa1n person you could almost say this perscn
was go1ng to-die very soon. When a kid hates someone one day and thinks
they're great the next, you'd better do something fast. Have you dorie any
of these things 1ate1y7 I hope not. [

How Tong have you killed people without knowing it? How many have you
killed? How much longer until you discover the horrible truth about yourself?

There are many children arcund you every day. How many of them are
‘normal? How many of them are killers? ;

Do you still think you know yourseit? I hope so.
Do you still think you kriow me? Do you still think you want to?

Do you know my good side, or my evil one? Take your pick. I'l1 get you
'soon enough. Just wait, Mrs. Baker, just wait.

'BOGOCOOVETOCHOVVOTUGEL I 3EOODSCBIOE
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The Vengeance of the Ghost in the Graveyard

Mr. Gerald was an ~1d hermit who rurely came outside of his antiqua-
ted mansion. Many peor'e in the town thought of him as a "crazy man." On
some occasions though . he would come out of hibernation, go straight to
the sheriff, and tell him that he had seen things out in the old grave-
yard behind his house. Sheriff Cramer would nervously tell him it was .
all his imagination and that he should go back home and stay there. One
night after Mr. Gerald had not been seen around his house for almost a
week, the caretaker found him beheaded in the old graveyard with a bloody
knife in him and a sharp grave-digging shovel Taying beside him.

A1l over town there was talk about a dangerous killer. loose, roaming
the streets at night looking for victims. Of all the residents 1n the
town, Sheriff Cramer was the most tense. He seemed to jump at the slightest
mention of the killing.

The weeks went past and Mr. Gerald's house was claimed by a realty
company. A1l of the contents in it went to his nearest relatives which
were very few. Ac soon as all the legal papers were taken care of on the
late Mr. Gerald's estate, an out-of-town architect was seen around town. He
had heard that the house was for sale and was very interested in buying it
for its architectural value. The realty company hurriedly drew up the
papers and were happy to get rid of the monstrosity. , =

After the architect had moved in and was settled, he, too, started to
see strange things in the old graveyard, but he told no one for fear that
they might think him crazy 1ike the old man. He Tived with his uneasy
feeling about the mysterious shadows in the graveyard for three days.
During the three days, he slept only a few hours. Most of the time he was
thinking about what he saw and what to do about it. He finally decided to
go that night and see just what it was out there. ,

Shutting the big door quietly behind him, he walked silently across
the wet, muddy ground onto the green, weedy graveyard lawn. The walk was
only a few dozen feet and would have only taken him a matter of seconds,
but he paused every few feet to 1isten. He walked slowly across the lawn,
dodging the gravestones. Suddenly, he heard a loud, piercing scream and a
black mist seemed to close in on him, making it harder and harder to breathe.
He gasped once or twice and went dgwr, holding his throat.

The next morning a partner of tne architect came by to discuss some
plans for a new building he had designed. He searched around and not
finding anyone, he went to the backyard where he spotted the footsteps in
the mud leading to the graveyard. Searching among the tombstones for the
tell-tale footsteps, he found a freshly dug grave. Immediately, he con-
tacted Sheriff Cramer and told him of the fresh grave.
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When the grave was dug up, 1t contatned the hody of the architect
ok

who. after the aubepsy was iade, waz found to have dind of auxanwu*n=iur

The town council dacided aftter long censuttation thaot the geaveys ard
should be shub of f from. further zoeess.  The graveyard was belleved to be
hauhied. '

Many years iater two Lw Hege students. while looking throudh recovds
of the town in $ts parly stoges. diacovered the diary of Shevd trnmvr
1t told  how the *haW:rf once had o wifo who went insane,  ile shot hev
and buried her one night in the graveyard. The students putl two and two
t;ect er and they knew that the qwaucynrd wizs hauntcﬂ by the vengeful wife

of 5t P!f’ Cramer.
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YOG BUANRS OF K

It was a bright sunny day, but to Alicia, it was .a day of gloom. Even
the brisk, salty air that blew her hair all around her face didn't make her
feel any better. She was sailing across the large Atlantic Ocean, away from
all she knew and into an entirely different world. :

Since her parents had died a few weeks ago, her world had been a turmoil,
The biggest blow came when, having no other near relatives, she was to be
sent to live with her aunt in Nottingham. Really, she thought, it sounds
1ike some town out of a story book. ' . , :

In her early years she had heard stories about her aunt, how she had
become a little "strange" when the man she loved married a girl from a family
that had been her family's enemies for many years. Alicia had heard other
stories, too, about how the ancient family home where she 1ived was haunted.
'he source of it seemed to be a certain bedroom in a high turret, her father
1ad told her. But that had been long ago, and she decided that she must
ineet this aunt of hers with a calm countenance. Hopefully, her aunt would
Tike her and there wouldn't be any problem.

The next three weeks passed slowly on the ship, but finally she arrived
at Ipswich; the worst leg of the journey was over. But was it? At the port
she gathered up her luggage and stood on the dock, waiting for someone to
pick her up. After half an hour of waiting and worrying, a large buggy
came rambling up the cobblestone street and stopped in front of her.

"Are you the kid who's gonna go live with old lady Manfred?" the driver
queried.

“If you mean Miss Manfred of Nottingham, I am," she said.

"Well, hop in then," he said.

The drive was rather Tong, and fear mounted in Alicia's heart. What
if she doesn't Tike me, she thought. What if I'm not needed around the
house or she just doesn't want me? Oh, what if..... g

"Well, here we are," yelled the driver. "Go ring the bell and I'11 get
your bags."

The mansion was like nothing she had éver seen. It was huge. As she
walked up the stairs she noticed a young man's face in one of the windows on
the top story. As she paused to stare at the face, he suddenly disappeared.
Probably just shy, she thought.

Alicia's aunt welcomed her with more gusto than she had hoped for. She
then lea Alicia up seven flights of stairs into a high gable bedroom.
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"I hope you don't mind the inconvenience of this room. - It's just that
I can't stand Toud noises during the night. They make me nervous. I suppose
that you have heard about this house being haunted."

"You mean it's true?" Alicia asked.

"0f course not," her aunt replied, "“unless you honestly believe in that
sort of thing."

"Oh," Alicia shivered slightly. “Not to change the subject, but who }
was the young man whose face I saw in the window in the room next to mine?

"A young man you say?" she answered slowly. “I know of no young man in
this house. Of course! It was the maid,” she said, trying to reassure her-
self. '"But, no, today was her day off. Alicia, you didn't see anyone!"
her aunt concluded a bit sharply.

The next morning Miss Manfred suggested that Alicia might like to explore
the house. Of course, the first place she went to was the bedroom next to hers.
It was dark and large. In the center was a huge canopy bed. On the far wa]T
was a large closet. She cautiously opened the door and looked inside. Behind
a row of musty old dresses she found a door. Upon pulling it open, a gust
of wind caught her and she was sucked inside.

First, it was very dark and tunnel-like with a small beam of 1ight down
at the end. As she walked through the tunnel, something like the dust of
centuries settled on her shoulders and her clothing turned into a 14th century
ball gown. Then the light at the end suddenly broadened into a large ball-
room in an old house.

Stunned, she stood looking dazedly around her. She heard a noise to
her right and turned to see the same young man she had seen at the window,
staring at her.

"So, you do exist," she whispered.
"0f course, I do. What did you think I was?" he boomed merrily.

"Well, it's just what my aunt said about there not being any 'young man'
in her house," she said more confidently. ,

"Well, she's right in that respect, the old hag. You're not in her
house anymore. You're in mine!" ne replied. “You see, this was once my
house and your aunt's ancestor, Lord Manfred, moved in after he murdered
me. So now I've come to avenge myself by permanently ridding this house of
all its occupants so I can live in peace in my world."

"Well, what of me? What are you going to do with me?" she cried.




"Since you are the first mortal to cross this threshold and without mis-
hap, you have a choice. FEither -stay and fight with me against your aunt, or
go back and 1ive with her. If you choose the Tatter, I must warn you that you
face a grave danger from her. She has already planned to send you to the
Ryan's Orphanage in Ipswich. 5o when you choose, bewarel”

"You have proof of this plan?" she asked.

’Look in the mirrar on the wall there. See your aunt? Now look .
closely at the heading of the paper she is sighing. Is that not enough?

" '“I will do as you say," she saidwsimpiy. "By the way, my name is Alicia.
at's yours?" ' :

"Albin Nisteria, I11." he 3aid. "Now, we must go back up the tunnel and
you must tell your aunt that Albin plots revenge unless she moves. Remember -
Albin.  She will know who you mean. Now leave."

Slowly, Alicia walked up the hall to her aunt's study. Wiphoutlknocking
she walked s1lently to the desk. There were papers on it with "Ryan's Orphan-
age” on them. So it was true.

"What are you doing, snooping in my private affairs?" her aunt shouted,
yanking the girl away from the desk. :

. 'I'monly here to relate a message: Albin plots revenge. Move from
this house or face the tonsequences," she said coldly. :

"1 shall not, and no ghost or fourteen-year-old girl is going to intim1~
date me!l Go back to your Albin! If you value your 1ife, you won't return!
Miss.Manfred screamed.

In the passage Alicia met Albin. She related her talk to him and he
said, "Won't leave, will she? Well, I'1] show her. Tonight we destroy
the house." ' -

Late that evening the call "Fire" rang through the streets. When fire-
men arrived, the house was practically consumed. Miss Manfred's body was
dragged out of the flames, but no trace of the girl was ever found. It was
supposed that she was consumed in the flames. But about the ruined mansion,
stories have been told about strange sounds, such as laughter and voices
heard as though from one end of a tunne?, but coming: from the other.




B Cceond Chanee

A slim, quite pretty, young woman is slowly walking down the park
sidewalk. 'The rippling blue river is on her right and a playground full
of happy children delighted with 1ife at her left. The sun's rays gently
rest upon her hair. Her golden strands sparkle as though they never felt
the warmth of the great ball of light. Even though it is eighty-five de-
grees weather, Jessica shivers. She walks down a path which leads to the
water. Sitting down on a rock, she watches the water ripple by, its cool
sprays touching all in its way. Sadly following the steady pace of -the river
with her tortured blue eyes, she notices a wild rose that has gotten iin
the way of the blue master. Its cool sprays of.water slowly pull the rose
into the deep biue. Jessica quickly moves to the rose branch and rescues
the precious flower. She gently strokes the beads of water off, as her
sad eyes -catch the beauty of the water-beaten flower.

The water droplets are replaced with tears of grief from the heart-
broken girl.

"My Tife is just Tlike yours. Strong forces that you're unable to
resist knock you down and keep on going along their way as thou?h nothing
happened. At one time this enemy force provided you with Tife (water to
live and clean air to ireathe). Now it has just attempted to destroy you.
You are Tucky. You were saved. I'm not that lucky," Jessica tearfully
whispers.

She lays back against a tree trunk and slowly drops into a reminiscent
state.

* k %k * %

~ Life was never easy for her. As she was advancing from childhood to
puberty, she had family problems. Her father was a drug addict. Every
penny her mother slaved to make, he'd take away to buy brain-eating drugs
that he'd endlessly shoot 'into his veins.

Then, one day, as she and her mother fearfully watched her father's
crazy, drugged state, they slowly moved toward the door. Her father, Walt,
grabbed her mother, Bett. Both females started to scream. Bett fought
off Walt. She ran out of the room. Jessica stood there., Walt took a
savage look at her and charged toward her, taking advantage of her state of
shock. Jessica came out of it, but it was too late. Walt's grubby hands
savagely hanked her golden hair. She struggled uselessly. He threw her to
the floor and viciously hit her until she was bloody and unconscious.

Jessica revived in the loving arms of her beloved mother. Laying
in a heap on the floor with a huge hole in his head was her dad. Jessica
buried her face into her mother's breast, praying to be saved. Bett com-
forted her child as best as she could. . '

Jessica stopped crying as a tap sounded on the door. Bett slowly opened
the door. Two huge policemen entered. One went over to Walt's crumpled
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body. The other handcuffed Bett and read her her rights. Then he
glanced into Jessica's fearful eyes. "Call an ambulance for this poor
kid," he called to the other officer. o

* x k k Kk

From that moment on, her life went from miserable to worse. Her
mother ‘was found guilty of manslaughter. Jessica was put into numerous
foster homes. If she wasn't raped, beaten, or ignored completely, i1t was
something else. Nobody wanted her. She was just in the way.

Her early teen years were a little better for a while. She always
had a boy around her, saying nice things to her. This misunderstood atten-
tion brought her nothing but unhappiness. If she didn't give the guys what
they wanted, she woke up the next morning with a swollen, black and b]ue body .
ﬁhe just dragged herself from day to day, hoping God would help her find
appiness. ' : _

_ On the day of her sixteenth birthday, she received a court order to
Tive ‘on her own. It was a ticket to a new life. Little did she realize
- that your past is always with you.

__~For awhile she was doing fine - going to work, coming home, getting
eight hours' sleep, and starting the cycie all over again.

Then one day at work she met her Mr. Right. She went out with him a
few tites ‘and fell more deeply in love with him every day. Then, one day
her man, Bill, presented her with an engagement ring. He said he was going
to give a party that night to announce the engagement. She went home, feel-
ing the true meaning of joy. Everything was fine until the party was well
underway and almost time for the engagement announcement. Bill was intro-

- ducing Jessica to a group of his friends when a familiar voice said to Bill,
“"Hey, aren't ya gonna introduce me to your Tovely lady?" Bill made the
introductions and when Jessica saw the eyes and body of that familiar voice,
she grew panicky. Her teénage years quickly flashed past her. Maybe
‘this man wouldn't remember the nights he had spent with her. No, there was
recognition in his eyes. Jessica knew her 1ife was once again going to be
ruined. Before she could say a word, this man pulled Bill aside and they
headed for Bill's private study.

A few minutes later the man entered the room and headed for the door,
casting a smile in Jessica's dircction. Jessica ran to the study. Bil}
was in his chair with his head leaning back against the high back of the
chair. He looked at her as she closed the door. When she turned around
she saw the hurt in his eyes. She ran over to him. Before she could"”
speak, he angrily demanded, "How could you have led me to believe that you
were a decent girl? And to think I was going to marry you. Aslut! I
was.going to marry a tramp! Get out of my life. I never want to see you
again."

Jessica started to speak, but he got up and stormed out of the room.
Jessica grabbed her coat and left, once again thrown out.

* * k% &k %
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A month of soul-searching has passed since that day. Jessica can't take
any more. Nothing is left for her in this Tife.

* k k k Xk

Jessica comes out of her reminiscent state. She pulls out a pad
and pen and writes some words. She rips the note off the pad, folds it,
and pins it to her shirt.

It has grown dark by now. She pulls out a revolver from her backpack.
After placing the wild rose she rescued beside her heart, she raises the
gun to her head. There is one loud blast and all is silent, all except the
water that ripples on by.

The next morning Jessica's body is found, her pitiful face showing all
the pain 1ife had poured on her, handful by handful. The officer on hand
carefully unpins the note from her shirt. He opens it and reads:

To Whom It May Concern,

ATT my 1ife nobody has given me a
chance to be myself. When I find a
little happiness, it's taken away. What
did I ever do to deserve this? 1 hope
the baby which replaces me (I believe in
reincarnation) can find love and respect
in this cruel world. I hope that if its
life gels off to a bad start, somebody
can help straighten it out. I hope that
it can wake up in the mornings and face the
world with a smile. I hope that it can

- walk down the street with its head held up
- high, proud to be itself. 1 hope it never .
has to hide from the world like I did.

This rose against my heart has died with
me. May we now rest in peace. May we be
left alone to find happiness in ancther
life....

A week later the funeral was held. The only people there were a
priest and the policeman who found her. After the priest left, the cop
placed upon the fresh mound of earth a bouquet of wild roses. As he
knelt beside the grave of the unfortunate girl, he whispered, "May you
find happiness, dear Jessica. May you Tive in a world where no harm will
reach you. God be with you." He then broke down and cried. Why was life
S0 unfair, he wondered. One girl is gon2, but there are many girls Tike
her out there. Will they all end up Tike her, so unloved and unwanted
that nobody would notice their abscice?

At that very moment, the officer, Mike Cunningham, decided he wouldn't
let that happen. He went home and started contacting important people. He
had been chosen to help the unfortunates and he wouldn't let them down. No,
by God, he wouldn't. '
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Five years later he sits behind a desk in his new office. A rehabili-
tation center for the unloved is under his command. He has only a few
people now, but there are more recomnmendations for his center. On the
entrance door is a plaque. On it is the Tetter Jessica wrote before she
died. He is going to help those others. God selected him and he is doing
his job. Mike Cunningham has rehabilitated one girl and she is now work-
ing for him. Day by day, more young people are checking in to his center.
These people are getting that chance, thanks to Jessica.

F Rest in peace, Jessica. Your wishes were granted.

\ V
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Thirteen year old Melinda was pretty and graceful. She had dance
lessons every afternoon and played the piano quite well. She Tived with
her mother because her parents were divorced. I liked her; she was always
kind to me. I am sixty years old and a cripple. I live across from her;
therefare, she always comes to me with her problems.

_The morning of that special day was usual except for one thing, a
convict, a murderer with a wooden leg, had escaped from the penitentiary.
The rest of the day was usual until four o'clock, the time that Melinda goes
to her dance lessons. 1 was sitting by the window, watching for her since.
I didn't have anything else to do and I like to wave to her as she goes on
her way. Anyway, I was sitting there when she came running across the
street.- She knocked on the door and I called, "Come inl"

. "Idon't have a ride to my dance lesson and I am afraid to go by my-
self because that convict is running loose," she said breathlessly.

"I doubt if he is even in this neighborhood. .You probably don't have
to worry,”.l sajd. e

"I hope 1 don't meet him. Gosh, 1'd better be getting along if I don't
want to be late. Bye, see you Tater," she said.

"Bye, honey," I said.

I watched her go down the street and out of sight. I then went to the
kitchen to get dinner.

It was 6:00 and getting dark. 1 sat by the window, waiting to see if
Melinda got home safely. She was late and I wondered:where she was. A little
fear. crept into my mind. 1 got worried so I opened the window, stuck my
head out, and looked down the street. I saw Melinda coming up the street.

T started to yell "Hi" at her when I noticed a dark object behind her.

"~ Thump, thump. It got louder. My heart froze in horror because of
what I saw. Melinda walked faster. Thump, thump. She ran up the doorstep
and reached for the doorknob. She's safe, I thought. The door was locked.
She tried to gether key out, but he was right behind her now. She glanced
over her shoulder, saw him, and sciyeamed one long, piercing scream,

He raised a long, heavy object over his head and brought it down on her
head with a blow that could be heard clear across the street. She crumpled
down on the doorstep into a dark shape with blood running ail over.

I reached for the phone.
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The Kidnapping

___The night was cold and damp and not a sound was to be heard in the
stillness. Carrie, a fourteen year old girl from San Francisco, Was alone
in hef three-level house in the richest part of the city. The Q.J. on her
favorite radio station announced that the time was 11:53 p.m., just before:

:2$1qew$ program stated Bulldog McKinley escaped from prison three hours
ier. )

Bulldog was wanted for armed robbery, assault with a deadly weapon,
and murder. Carrie quickly changed the station before anymore news could
frighten her. Cleo, her Siamese cat, lay next to her, asleep. Suddenly,
Cleo jumped up and hissed loudly. Carrie tried to grab her pet, but Cleo
hid under the couch before she could. Carrie slowly crept to the front
door to Tock it. She heard voices. "Climb up the trellis, Bruce. Clar-
gnCﬁ 3nd me will go through the window at the side, and, Ape, you go to the

ack door." T

Carrje panicked. She hid behind a chair but realized that wouldn't
help. While tiptoeing to the phone, she heard footsteps above her. She
knew if she didn't act fast, it would be too late.

It was too late. Wnen she picked up the phone, it was deads the
cord had heen cut.

"Okay! Turn around, Honey, and don't try nothin' cute."

Standing directly behind her was a huge man she 1ater learned was
Ape. He looked like an ape, too. He needed a shave, haircut, and a bath.

"Don't just stand there. Tie her up," Bulldog ordered from behind
Ape. Carrie watched as the four men cleaned out her house of all valuables.
She wished her parents would hurry up and get home, but it was only 12:45 a.m,
They weren't usually home from one of the office parties until around 3:00

or 4:00 a.m.

After the robbery was completed, Bruce untied Carrie and held a knife
to her throat. “Baby, make one sound and I'11 kill ya on the spot."

Bulidog led everyone out to a black van. He tied Carrie's hands and
feet and shoved a bandana in her mouth, After Bulldog and Clarence had
a long discussion outside, Bulldog removed the bandana from Carrie's mouth
and demanded that she tell him tnhe location of her parents. Crying, Carrie
said, "Why do you want them? Take me but leave my parvents alone." '

"Your old man got my brother arrested, Hon," Bulldog explained in a
harsh voice. "And in the slammer he got killed by a warden. The warden's
dead; now it's your dad's turn.’ N

Carrie told them the party was at Michael's Electronics executive
building that her dad owned on 53rd Street. Pulling up as close to the
twenty-five story building as possible, Bruce and Clarence dragged Carrie
in as Bulldog and Ape grabbed two machine guns. They climbed the dark
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stairway to the tentﬁ'floor with Carrie leading the way.

Five guards stood at the entrance and recognized the escapee. Shots
were fired and all five guards were killed. The glass doors §hattered .
into nothing; and the peopie reacted almost instantly, screaming and crying.
Bulldog stood on top of a table in the front of the elegant dining room,
filled with over three hundred people. With a handgun, Bruce shot one bullet
in the air and yelled, "Shut up!" at the top of his lungs. Almost everyone
obeyed. The oneS who didn't were quieted with a bullet in the stomach.

"0.K., point out your parents, Chick, and now!" Bulldog yelled, but
Mr. and Mrs. Michaels stepped forward before their daughter cou1q say a word.
Bulldog, Clarence, and Bruce dragged Carrie and her parents outside while
Ape shut off the electricity. He then met everyone else in the van.

“What's the meaning of this?" Carrie's father demanded.

"You're the guy who narked on my kid brother, Pops, and now you're
gonna pay," Bulldog screamed at Mr. Michaels.

Just as the Tight of morning appeared, Clarence pulled into a thickly
wooded area. About two miles down a narrow, rutted road was an old log
cabin that the gangsters apparently used as a hideout.

Bulldog grabbed Mr. Michaels by the arm and led him to a big oqk tree.
Carrie and her mother were in tears; they begged the men to let their be-
loved husband and father go. : :

Ignoring their frightened cries, Bulldog stood the midd]e-ageq man
against the tree. One shot was fired and in a split second, Mr. Michaels
fell to the ground. Blood covered his head, and Bulldog Teft him there.
Laughing, he entered the van. "Take 'em to Sacramento and we'll dump 'em
chere. By the time they report this, we'll be long gone."

What Bulldog didn't know was that "long gone" meant dead. When they
were about ten miles from Sacramento, Clarence fell asieep at the wheel.
The van went out of contrel and headed straight for a gasoline truck on
the opposite side of the highway.

The truck hit them head on and burst into flames instantly. Carrie,
her mother, the four gangsters and the innocent truck driver all died on
that bleak Sunday afterncon. Michsel's Electronics was carried on by
Carrie’'s uncle, but two years later, he was forced to close down because
of financial difficulties. '
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THREE YEARS AND COUNTING

I'am a murderer. I'm what the police call a psychotic killer. I
love to kill. 1It's my hobby.

After 1 find someone I want to kill, I give them three years to save
or ki1l themselves. I gather information slowly, using only what they
tell me. Everybody lets things slip. Let them decide their fate. ATl
this is important. At the end of the three years, I go to their home and
ki1l them.

Let me tell you about my latest victim. In one year ['ve learned the
following about her: She's from the South (she said she remempered blacks
having separate drinking fountains when she was a kid)., I estimate her age
to be twenty-eight to thirty-two. She's married and, unfortunate]y, her
last name is common. This means I must wait for her to make a slip.
Sometime, somewhere, she will tell me her husband's name. She drives a
small, tan compact, license number TTJ 434. I could always look at the
registration, but that would be cheating. I want to give her a chance.

You may think this is a strange hobby. I'11 admit that it is. The
problem is, I can't stop killing people. It's become a habit.

T started killing when I was thirteen. My first victim was a teacher
named Mrs. Kenneth. 1 shot her with my father's gun. After that, 1
felt I should give my victims a chance to 1live, so they get three years.

If 1 ki1l my latest victim, it will be my seventh murder. There is
one thing T don't know: will I be able to stop so I won't be caught?
There isn't a cure for my habit unless I take my own life as number seven.




A Great Day for a Skate

What a nice day for a skate on the river, thought Emily. The
weather was indeed perfect for it. The frozen river and lightly falling
snow painted a Tovely picture through the frosted window pane.

Quietly, not wishing to disturb her parents, Emily slipped on her ice
skates and went outside. ‘The air was crisper than she had planned, and she
only had a light sweater on. Oh, well, she thought, I won't be out all that
Tong.

The river looked pure white with its glaze of ice. "Don't go into the
middTe where the ice is thin," her father had always told her. She was
glad he had, for now that she was alone, the thought of it comforted her.

How warm it is getting, she thought to herself. It really must be
getting near spring after all. :

The snow was now falling heavier. On.one house the mercury was in the
bottom of the thermometer.

My, if it gets any warmer the ice will melt, she thought. It's always
nice when spring comes. I really should turn around now. I must be several
miles from home.

As she swung around, a gust of wind caught her and pulled her to the
middie of the river. Not trying to resist, she splashed through the thin
glaze of ice. Suddenly, there was a resounding crack. The cold water
rushed over her head. She gasped for breath. The current pulled her under,
again and again. Frantically, she floundered in the freezing water, look-
ing for a way to escape.

Over there on my right is a large stump embedded in the bank. I must
reach it, she thought. She slowly pulled herself onto the freezing cold ice.
Then, there was another crack as it broke under her weight.

Once again, she crawled up on the ice from the river. How cold it was!
The air, too, was very cold. From a nearby house came the fragrant odor of
pacon frying. This smell was joined by a host of others as she slowly
crawled along the ice toward the overhanging roots from the stump.

| She reached up and grabbed the root. There was a sudden, sharp pain as
a secondary root on it punctured her hand as she attempted to pull up her
weight. She now stood on the ice, still clinging to the root for support.

As she walked carefully off the frozen river, she saw a snow goose
fly gracefully overhead. She took off her skates so she could walk better.
The ground was very hard under her cold feet. She tripped over a small branch
and fell to her hands and knees. She felt a dull ache in her left knee. As
she looked at it, bright red blood spurted from a scrape on her knee cap.
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I must get home quickly, she suddenly thought. As she ran, numerous
Tittle things caught her attention: a black spider running up a tall pine
tree; birds flitting and chirping in the tree tops; the beautiful crystali-
zed snow blanket covering the fields and pastures along the wide road on which
she was now traveling.

Immediately ahead of her, at the end of the road, was her familiar front
yard and doorstep. How nice it is, she thought, to be horme after such an
ordeal,

As she ran up the path, her parents came out of the door with arms out-
stretched toward her. She ran to embrace them and wearily fell into their
arms. She was then guided to the warm hearth, wrapped in a heavy wool blanket,
and handed a hot cup of tea. The latter warmed her hands as she held it.
Feeling very warm and comfortable, she took a sip of tea. As the hot, burn-
ing beverage slipped down her throat, she drifted off into a soft slumber.

Slowly,.the gentle river flows on. The only thing to mar the scene is
a jagged, broken hole in the middle of the ice. Caught on the edge of the
hole is a small object, wrapped in a bright red sweater. Long yellow hair
Ties on the red sweater, half in and haif out of the water. A small rabbit
pauses in his tracks to watch the body sway slowly and gently with the current.
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THE LAST LAUGH

There were only a few minutes of life left for Dr. Lemod. A few
minutes isn't a great deal of time, but it was just enough to demolish
the world.

They had all laughed at him and his photon XJ-5. They had called
his magnificient creation a big bucket of bolts. He knew his XJ-5 could
blast the world to smithereens. They would pay. They would repent, but
it would be too late and he would get the last Taugh.

He had it all worked out. A1l he had to do was push a small red
sutton on the far corner of his desk and it would set off a 60 second timer.
sixty seconds is a long time to wait to die. At the end of this 60 seconds,
“he bomb would detonate. He had waited his whole life for those few seconds.

He could hear them pounding on the door of the vault he used as his
lab. He had a triumphant smile on his face as he reached for the button.

He never pushed the button. Before he could, he had a heart attaqk.
His 60 seconds of glory were lost as he died with a devilish grin on his face.

By the time the police had gotten the vault open, the body was start- :
ing to cool off: They looked around a few minutes. .When they found no-
thing of great interest to them, they left.

Five minutés later, an old scientist entered. A young police officer
accompanied him. He looked for the plans to the photon XJ-5 while the
officer looked on. After finding them, he studied them for awhile. For
the first time, the policeman took notice of the body. He felt a Tittle
sick. He felt light-headed as he leaned heavily on one corner of the desk.

As they walked out, the scientist said, "You know, that XJ-5 would
have worked." Neither of them noticed exactly where the officer had put
his hand when he leaned on the desk. Neither of them had noticed when he
pushed the red button.

Although no one was in the building, a strange, ghoulish laughter
echoed through the halls as the seconds ticked away.
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The Horror That Never Ends

In life there are some things that stay with you until death. These
things may be good or they may be bad, but, for sure, they never leave you.

* % k %k %

My name is Benjamin Baxter and I am a psychoanalyst. 1 meet many
people in my work with many bizarre problems. Still, I have found none to
match the strangeness of a certain patient which I will refer to as Mr. M.
It was like a mental menace that lived with him night and day. As I
think of it, it must be 1ike 1iving with an imp from hell.

It happened about four years ago when I was working for a mentq1 insti-
tution in Nogales, Arizona. Mr. M. had been committed by his re1a§1yessfor
repeated screaming in the night and claiming that he saw people being -
murdered in his sleep.

Mr. M. was put under my care about two weeks after I arrived. When
I talked to him, he seemed to be a normal man, maybe a bit paranoid at
times. In my first series of talk sessions with him, he told me about his
childhood. 1 could find nothing significant about his childhood with §h¢
exception that when he was about nine or ten, he remembered that the minister
from his church told him that he had something to do with death, but he
didn't know what.

About six or seven sessions after that, he told me when the visions of
people being killed began. He was 16 years old when it first occurred. It
was three days after his birthday, and he had just gotten into bed. He
remembered seeing a man and a woman walking down a dark street. He said
that the street looked familiar but he could not place it. There was a
car coming down the street very slowly and when it reached the couple,
‘someone in the back seat pulled out a gun and shot six rounds. The couple
fell to the ground. The last thing that he saw in that vision was the
blood dripping off the curb. There were many visions after this one but
none were repeated.

I was transferred from that institution after five months, but I
found out as much as humanly possibie about Mr. M. in that short time. Un-
fortunately, it was not enough “n find out what was causing the visions.
On my way to Pennsylvania {which is where I was being transferred), I haq
an idea about the cause of his problem. Mr. M. had told me when the visions
had occurred, so I called the police station in his home town to ask if any
murders had been committed within these times. ‘Much to my surprise, on
every one of the dates Mr. M. gave me, there had been a murder and they
happened the same way Mr. M. had explained them to me.

It was evident that Mr. M. had a kind of ESP. Wherever a murder was

committed near the area that he was in, his mind transferred a picture of
the murder to him. A short time later, I learned that Mr. M. had escaped
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the institution and had seemingly crossed the border. He was doomed to
see every murder in the general area that he was in. That was something
he would have to live with for the rest of his life.

THEN IT HAPPENED

I was walking through the legendary Screaming Forest on a cold, lonely,
heart-stopping, freezing night. There was nothing but the thought of terror
flowing through my mind.

In an effort to calm myself, 1 thought how nice it was - no people were
around. A1l was quiet and still. The light of the moon glowed on the path
in front of me. Feeling somewhat better, I continued on my way.

Then it happened. A dark cloud scudded across the moon, B!ackening|the
path in front of me. The wind howled through the trees. I panicked. ['ve
got to get out of here, I thought. I've got to get out.

I quickened my pace. I was running. The more I ran, the louder the
howling became. Now I was also hearing screaming and laughter coming from
all around. 1 twisted and turned, yeliing, "Stop, stop: Please stop:" There
was no answer to my plea. '

The screaming and Taughter was louder, Touder than ever. @ cgvered my
ears, hoping it would go away. I kept saying over and over again in my mind,
it's a dream. I'm only dreaming.

1 took my hands from my ears only fto still hear those awful sounds. I
continued to run - faster, faster, and faster yet. 1 seemed to get nowhere.
Then I fell.

[t was a never ending fall. I fell and fell, farther and farther down.
I landed with a thump. '

In a daze I pulled myself 1> my feet. I had fallen out of a bad dream.
It was beautiful. The sun was shining brightly; the birds were singing. The
flowers and trees smelled of freshly failen rain. 1 lookad down. There was
my fishing gear near the edge of the stream - right where I had set it down.
I grabbed it up, whooped joyously, and ran towards nome. A nightmare had
ended.

-~ 1
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PROJECT
TIME FREEZE

In an age of natural and man-made disasters, in a time of inflation
and a crashing stock market, in an age of droughts and nuclear wars, in a
time of bad international relationships and conflicts with Communist na-
tions, not all things are bad. Some things can be good.

September 15, 1984, was the first day in a chain of events that would
lead up to one of the most fantastic voyages ever taken my mankind. On
that autumn day, I, Col. Mahlon McCorby, was notified by the National
Science Agency (NSA), that I, out of twenty men qualified, had been select-
ed to work with a top secret project called "Time Freeze". Four other men
and women were also selected for the project. The following is my story
from my personal notes, notes from the four other members of project, and
official records of the National Science Agency.

It all happened very fast. 1 had just returned home from a bombing
mission in the Middle East the evening before. Then, on the morning of
September 15, the five personnel selected for the program, including myself,
were notified bty the NSA that we had been chosen to work with a top secret
project. The next thing we knew we were on Air Force jets and off to
Washington, D.C. We arrived in Washington on the 16th and that night we
were taken to the Pentagon for a top secret br1ef1ng None of us knew each
other and none of us knew what was going on; but since we were all officers
of either the Army, Air Force, or Navy, we were obliged to do as we were
ordered. As a colonel in the Air Force, I am used to attending unscheduled
meetings. Rarely though, is it a top secret meeting and in Washington,
D.C., at the Pentagon, of all places!

We all knew it had something to do with the NSA since they had notified
us in the beginning. While preparing for the meeting at the Pentagon, I be-
gan thinking. It had been several years ago when I had volunteered to
work with the NSA through my career with the Air Force, and now I guessed
that they thought it was my turn to go to work.

At 8:00 p.m. the five of us were taken to the Pentagon in black Timous-
ines. After we arrived, we were taken to a top official briefing room.
In the room sat the Jo1nt Chiefs of Staff from the Army, Air Force, and Navy.
Several other officials from NSAS. the NSA, and the Armed Forces stood
and sat scattered around the vrocii. At the head of the conference table
sat the Commander and the Chief of the Armed Forces, the President himself.

The President Tooked tired and worn., He, too, had recently returned
from the Middie East. The President had been at a Summit Conference,
conceviing tne cowmunistic infittration of Israel and possible warfare.

caveral minutes later, we were seated across from each other at the
President's end of the table. The room came to order and the briefing
was auickly started. At the opposite end of the table from where we were
sitting, a man, who introduced himself as the project director for TIME
FREEZE, began explaining briefly what TIME FREEZE was really about.
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This is basically what he said: "Time Freeze" is a project designed
by the NSA to explore the future. The USS Time Freeze is a multi-billion
dollar spacecraft with a build-in Hyber-animation unit. A Hyber-animation
unit is a machine that puts a human body into a trance-1ike state at -50
degrees centigrade, at which time the person in Hyber-animation does not
feel or have knowledge of time passing; for example, from the time a person
goes into Hyber-animation until he comes out of it some years in the fut-
ure, it will have seemed 1ike only a one-minute process. Also, a person
in Hyber-animation does not age! The computer controls all bodily functions
and supplies whatever needs the body may have."

) The project director finished his explanation and sat down nearby.
This time a lady spoke to the group; she was the project's planning official.
This is what she had to say, "In our search for knowledge, man has always
wondered what the future would hold. We, at the National Science Agency,
hope we have found a way to explore the future. We plan to send the usS
Time Freeze into an orbit that is fully controlled by its onboard computers.
Inside the ship, five people, called Hybernauts, will be under the Hyber-
animation process. The ship computer will have a designated time of arrival
in the future; for instance, 100 or 200 years. Thus, the ship will remain
in orbit for its designated time; then, the computer will automatically
bring the Hybernauts out of animation. The Hybernauts will explore the
Farth from orbit and then, if possible, two or three of the Hybernauts. will
be able to take the excursion module and actually go down to the Earth
of the future." She paused, "Now, the President would 1like to say some-
thing." She went to her chair and sat down.

~ The President stood and began to speak, "I have been informed that
the mission of the Hybernauts is to explore the future and collect as

much infomation about the future as possible, but the most important task
they have is to seek out a time machine. The NSA has toid me that, as
scientists, they believe man will have perfected time travel in the future.
Therefore, vast sections of the USS Time Freeze have been left empty in the
hope that more advanced machinery and, hopefully, a time machine will be
installed. If they don't find a time machine at their first stop .

through time, they will be able to reset the computer, enabling them to
return to Hybernation and travel even farther into time. I have also

been assured that the spacecraft itself is capable of withstanding normal
space duration for 5,000 years or more. The ship can automatically

repair itself and is able to cope with 15 to 25 major damages within the
5,000 year period." The President finished and took his seat.

At this point, we had all realized that we had been the five selected
to be the Hybernauts. A tall, bearsed man approached us; he addressed
our group of five formally, "You five have been selected as the best team to
work with the Time Freeze Project. If you agree to work for us at NSA, it
will probably mean giving up everything in your present 1ife style, includ-
ing families and Tove ones, except by occasional communication with them
through letters, phone calls, and so on. Each one of you has 48 houré to
make a decision; you'll each have a special advisor assigned to work for you,
so please notify him when you have decided. Remember, this is Top Secret
until August of 1986. If it gets out, the government will have your necks.
"You will now be escorted to the White House to have an evening with the
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President." He finished talking and handed each of us a folder entitled
'TIME FREEZE PROJECT, TOP SECRET', and then left the room.

At 12:35 that night we had all returned to our hotels after a plea-
sant evening with the President. Security quards stood outside our doors
and our every need was fulfilled by a special advisor that none of us
really needed.-

At 1:00 p.m. on September 17th, each of us pre-Hybernauts were sent
home on Air Force jets along with our advisors. I arrived home in Denver
and quickly told my special advisor where the best hotels were; he found a
hotel which, to my relief, was on the other side of town. My home was
quiet, since I am unmarried and have no pets. I began thumbing through my
top secret folder. By 11:00 when I turned in, I had ‘thumbed' through my
folder at least a dozen times thinking, thinking.

I thought about the importance of the mission, what it would mean to
me and the country. And yet, when the Soviet Union found out'about that
same importance, it would become a threat to them - then my life.

Yes was my answer when my advisor called me the next day . Yes, I
had decided to give up my present life-style to live the 1ife of a Hybernaut.
After my advisor had come over and I had committed my name to a contract,
I never saw him again. He had flown back to Washington and I was now an
official member of Project Time Freeze.

My last days of normal active duty in the Air Force quickly passed.
I was given a week off at the end, and I spent my time arranging for my
personal possession to be shipped to Los Angeles where my parents Tlive. I
also sold my house, putting the money in my bank account which I left in
my parents' names - just in case I never returned.

On October 10th 1 left Colorado on a commercial flight to Houston,
Texas. On the 11th, I reported to the Johnson Space Center. The depart-
ment of the NSA was a new building and I found myself there most of the day.
1 was furnished with an apartment in Houston and was told to report to work
first thing Mcnday morning.

1 arrived at work and saw the rest of the group of five. { was_soon
to find out that we had all accepted the offer to work with Project Time
Freeze and that we would be working together on a crash training program.
1 had been a pilot for several veu:rs but I had never expected th1s§ we work-
ed five days a week, eight hours a day on office work and actual field
training. We went through numeious tests, both mental and phys1ca1, and
spent two hours a day just studying such topics as astrophysics, astro-
nautics, engineering, medical sciences, electronics, computer maintenance,
mechanics, chemistry, and much, much more. The next two years wevre the
same, day after day, week after week.
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When we had finished our training two years later, we were all offi-
cial, expert Hybernauts. We were good friends by now and NSA had just
released our new ranks and positions on the USS Time Freeze. The following
is the official list released August 11, 1986: -

OFFICERS AND RANKS OF USS TIME FREEZE CREW

CAPTAIN - JUDY RAMSEY
ASSISTANT COMMANDER - MAHLON McCORBY

TECHNICAL OFFICER - CARL ELISWORTH
MEDICAL OFFICER - BARBARA MANCHESTER
ENGINEER OFFICER - JOHN MILLER

The next few days we said our good-bys to Houston, then we were off
to Firida. We arrived in Florida on August 15 and got settled in at
the barracks. We would be living here for the next three weeks.

On August 16, 1986, at 8:00 p.m. at the Kennedy Space Center, the
five of us were scheduled to be at a briefing. I picked up Judy and we
were on our way. Judy and I arrived just as the meeting was getting started.
The same project director that we had met in Washington was preparing to speak;
we took the two empty seats next to Carl Eliswarth. ;

The director began his briefing to us, "Tonight, the President is going
to make public our program to the American people and try to promote the
public interest. He will also be talking about the Soviet problem in the
Middle East and the possibility that the United States may have to support
and supply Israel with military aid. There is even the possibility that
the United States will have to go to war and that would most Tikely Tlead to
; nuclear holocaust, especially if we get dangerously involved with the

ussians."

The man almost got carried away talking about U.S. and Soviet rela-
tions, but then returned to the present subject matter. “"Tomorrow, once
all the information has been released to the public about Project Time
Freeze, you five will be up to your necks with interviews and social engage-
ments. You will be free to tour the nation and next.month, all expenses
paid, as Tong as it's business associated. Your security protection will
also be increased. Your orders are *o meet in Pasadera, California, on
September 20th. You will be notified in California on the scheduled date
of launch; then, you will go through last stages of preparation. :

Before the man finished, he added one last thing, "Oh, yes. You can
all be assured that if the Soviets continue to mess around in the Middle
East that the U.N. is going to give them a good kick right where it hurts,
iike in their National Finance Program started by the U.N. last year. And,
if it gets too serious, the President might have to abort Project Time
Freeze."
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The next month was exactly as planned with interviews from magazines and
newspapers. We had appearances at clubs, parties, and social meetings.
The month went by quickly. Soon, it was September 20th and we all found
ourselves in Pasadena.

We reported to the Carter Space Center which was recently built in
1981. Here, we would remain until the launch of the USS Time Freeze. We
were informed that the planned launching would take place on October 5th and
that we would be taking several more tests during the last few weeks
before the Taunching.

The tests we took were mostly physical. We were now 1iving in a simu-
lated area that resembled the interior of the USS Time Freeze; it was
actual size, so at least it was roomy enough. On the second day we began
eating the prepared packaged foods, similar to those the astronauts of the
70's ate except that they tasted much better. On the fourth and fifth days,
we began taking gravity tests and simulated orbital condition tests. By the
- end of the month, we were in perfect condition and had passed all of our

tests with high scores.

More and more, we were being kept from news and outside informa@ion.
It was my opinion tht the NSA didn't want us hearing about the building
conflict between the two superpowers of the world and the ever-threatening
thought of destruction. '

Then for five days, we were kept in solitary confinement. Our only
contact with other human beings was by photo-radio transmissions. That
was the hardest test of all, but we all passed. At least on the actual USS
Time Freeze we would have music, movies, and other entertainment.

As the final days approached, the excitement grew. Then our hopes
were shattered when we heard rumors that the President might have
to abort the mission!

During our last days of testing, we had been kept from hearing all
outside information, but I later found out the following news: The Middle
Fast problem'had flared up and now the nation had been put on alert in
case of war. The Egyptians were attacking Israel from the south with @he
help of Soviet armies. There was a suspicion that the USSR was preparing
to invade Israel from the north. The President had sent in reinforcement
troops to aid Israel, but the fighting at the southern borders only in-
creased. Congress was now preparing to send in the American Naval, Air and
Land Forces. As a last resort, the President had even threatened the
Soviet Union that if they didn't cease the aggression against Israel, the
United States would invade Cuba. No response came from the Soviet Union;
all was quiet. The American fleets were on their way to the Middle East,
several armed with nuclear-thurmal weapons. Across the United States and
allied countries, thousands of huge nuclear missile silos opened.
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The USS Time Freeze was at T-Plus 26 hours to launch. With time pass-
ing ever so fast, it was soon less than 24 hours to Taunch. The phone connect-
ing Mission Control with the White House rang. This would be the President
calling, giving us either a go-ahead or an order to abort the mission.
Someone answered it.

The President said, "The UN has just removed the USSR from membership
in the United Nations. The world is on the edge of both nuclear destruc-
tion and extinction. So it is my decision that Project Time Freeze should
be continued in the hope that the Hybernauts will discover a time machine
in the distant future and will return to the present to warn the world of
the horrible results of such a war. If they do not succeed . . .I wish
them the best of Tuck."

With the mission set at 23 hours and 50 minutes to Taunch, we were
suited and given our last orders and briefings. We were told that we were
to continue as planned and to search, explore, and record date from the
future. Most of all, we were told to search out a time machine and fulfill
the President's dream of warning the world of the new present and coming
nuclear holocaust. We were also told that the Hyber-animation unit was
assured of working and that it worked successfully with monkeys a dozen
times without failure. We were informed that the on-board computers would
put the Hyber-animation unit into functioning once we sustained orbit.

We said our good-bys to the people we had worked with on the project;
then ¥e boarded the tield bus that took us to the huge, waiting space
vessel,

On our way to the waitinglaunch pad, while chatting with the others, I
heard a newscast, "We interrupt this station to bring you an emergency
broadcast report: Five atomic bombs have been dropped in Israel by the
Soviet Union. The U.S.-is preparing for a counterattack in Cuba. ALL
CITIZENS ARE TO REPORT TO THE NEARTEST BOMB SHELTER AND..." Click! The
driver turned off the radio.

At the launch pad we were met by two scientists who escorted us to our
new home and then left in the same field bus that we had come in. The
elebator moved quickly by and we were soon within the spacecraft with the
rest of the world closed out. Judy took the first Hyber-pod, I tock the
second, and so on by rank.

Mission Control radioed us: "Mission Control .to USS Time Freeze,
this will be your last contact with Earth, at least until 150 years from
now; we wish you Tuck and succese in the year 2136. Your computer will relay
your altitude and time after launch until you reach an orbital status, at
which time you will become uncoiscious and stay unconscious until the year
2136. Good luck, Mission Control, over and out." Our captain, Judy Ram-
sey, acknowledged for us all; then it was quiet except for the sound of our
computer relaying data to us. For some reason, Mission Control hadn't
turned off the radio transmitter.
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Then I heard something over the radio that was not meant for us to
hear. "Yes, Sir, that's right. The Soviets have just launched six killer
satellites on an orbit . . ." The radio went silent and was now dead.

Our computer continued to relay data, "30 seconds to launch and
counting." Twenty seconds later, "10, 9, 8, 7, 6, 5, 4, 3, 2, 1, LIFT-
OFF!" This was the time we had all been waiting for. Then why was I
shaking? Not because the ship was shaking, but because I was nervous, and
even a little scared.

“Fifty thousand feet and climbing." We were rising now into an
orbit. "Third and final stage igniting. The ship is entering a substan-
tial enough orbit to begin orbital reading." My eyes fluttered. My
body felt a cold chill. My eyelids . . . slowly . . . closed.

My thoughts wandered. Would the world below be destroyed? Would I,
Judy, the others, and the USS Time Freeze be destroyed? Would the world be
a paradise or-a radioactive cinder in the year 2136? There are a million
questions; there are a million answers. Let's hope for the best.

* % k % %

And so, Mahlon McCorby, Judy, the others, and the USS Time Freeze
continued its sTow and lonely orbit, while on Earth in a dimly ‘Tighted bomb
shelter a few miles from Washington, D.C., sat the President of the yn1ted
States of America. He sat looking at a scrap book of news paper articles;
one of them from the Washington Times caught his attention. He sighed and
said, "Gentlemen, listen to this:

July 5, 1979

Reported from Washington, D.C.
Teday five persons claiming to be from the future were arrested
20 miles from the capital. They were disturbing the peace and
holding a demonstration against nuclear weapons. When one of’
them was asked why, one of them replied, "In the year 1986 men
will destroy this world unless nuclear weapons are eliminated."
Officials scoffed at their story and they were released with a
$50 fine. Later today, when officials tried to contact the
group of five, none of them could be found; no evidence of their
existence remained and they were never seen again. Officials
say the incident was filed and will be forgotten."

The dim 1ights of the bomb shelter flickered and went out.

R R R R R R R R R EEEEE
gi[2l2iRiEIEERI[E IR
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A WORLD'S END

__The majestic warships of the Imperial planet Sirus II were speeding
swiftly over the horizon, returning from another victory battle in the
deep of space.

Inside the Imperial Military Headquarters, the Supreme Chief of
Staff was giving his field commander a briefing:

"Commander, our Emperior wishes me to inform you that we must gain
more territory before the end of this starmonth.”

"I agree totally with you, Sir. By the.end of the next solarweek,
we should be able to conquer at least five solar systems between Eminar III
and Tri-opious.""

_ “That's great. However, the Emperior is interested in our present
situation. Give me a full report.”

"Well, Sir, our ships are just now returning from a successful,
routine mission in the Armenon VII system, located on the parallel plain
of the eliptic galexy.

"We overtook three solar systems within the duration of ?O_hourg. _
Of the three systems, we conquered three inhabited planets and 1mper1a11zed
two races of intelligent species. One civilization wouldn't submit to
our demands and they resisted invasion, so we destroyed the entire planet.

"After that we returned to home base, Sir."

"Please detail the tatics you used, Commander! The Emperior will
want to know."

"Yes, Sir.

"The first inhabited planet that we came across was an insectoid
species that Tived lin case colonies. Very primitive, Sir. So we sent
down a landing force armed with lazer rifles and executed a third of the
race. The rest were organized into slave labor camps and prepared for
mineral mining purposes. We lefi one squadron of men in charge and then
continued on to the next solar system.

"At the next system, we found two sister planets with primitive
space travel and a low scale, intelligent government. At first they _
resisted our demands, but after we invaded their capital cities and decapi-
tated their heads of state, they submitted to our wishes.. The only trouble

we had was minor damages to our ships by their outdated nuclear weapons.
"The fourth planet gave us the most resistance with their advanced

thermo-space missiles. We were in need of time so we simply annhilated
the planet. .

- 66 -






_ "The last inhabited planet we encounted was too primitive to bother
with. It was in an ice-age, so we began our return trip home.

"However, Supreme Commander, on our return trip we came across an
uncharted planet. The inhabitants called the planet Earth. It was highly
civilized but I would guess that they weren't much past a primitive trans-
nuclear age. We devasted the farmlands, destroyed their space outposts,
and established a temporary Imperial government. Since they submitted
willfully and we were Tow on fuel, we declined to suppress their military
armaments, deciding to wait until a later time."

"Field Commander, let me remind you that if that planet called Earth
gives us any problem with their military, you could lose your rank for not
suppressing them!"

"Yes, Supreme Commander, Sir, but . . ."

"But nothing! You know well the laws of Imperial Command! It was
specifically stated that all alien military functions will be suppressed
upon take-over."

“I'm sorry, Sir. I'11 remember next time."
"If there is a next time . . ."
"Sir, the silent alarm!!"

"We're under attack! Report immediately to your post!"

"Yes, S . . ."

The missiles of the unsuppressed planet shot quickly over the.dark
horizon. Their fiery. engines ignited the midnight sky with brilliant light.
Like a meteor storm, the missiles covered the planet and then made their
deadly plunge to the surface below.

In vital locations the missiles made precise pinpoint strikes. Within
secands the planet was aflame in one massive, nuclear fireball. The planet
heaved; then the planet strained a gigantic, last convulsion. Its inner
core collapsed in on itself in a dramatic world's end.

The once great Imperial planst called Sirus II died among the stars
that night, giving freedom to its suppressed empire.

Floating not too far away in the cold of space an Earth ship floated.
“Squad Leader calling Earth, calling Earth. We have encountered our
oppressors. I'd guess that they weren't much past a primitive trans-nuclear
age. Due to time, we simply annhilated the entire planet, Sir . . . "
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THE YEAR a0

It is the year 2000; it's a miracle Earth is still inhabited. The
Russians have forced the world ihto Communism by threatening their des-
truction with the exception of the democratic United States of America.
The Earth is in the midst of World War III.

President Bob’ McKee has ordered all' Tong-range missiles to be aimed
at Moscow, East Germany, and China. He has  direct communication with
Russia. The debate goes on for a long 72 hours.

The public has heard nothing. The United States is in a great silence,
But, even during the scare, the people vote ninety-five percent Democracy,
five percent Communist.

During the conversation, the Russians are firm, Some of the other

o

Communist countries are pleading with Russia to back off. They don't want

a war that could destroy the world.

. Now the secured world countries are tired of the overpowering coun-
tries. 1In recent years, they have gained more technology than in their
whole history, and even now the United States and Russia don't know it.
The Middle East has enough nuclear war heads to wipe them out.

As the conversation between the United States and Russia ends, the

Wir starts. They are getting ready to fire -~ but the missiles never make
it. .

Range 300 - 200 - 100 - FIRE . .

A New Planet

After the United States estabiished.a government on Mars, they decided
it was time to launch another rockzt. It would land on a new planet that
had begun its orbit through their star system. When the Earth crew .
landed on the new planet, they were greeted by the Myloneons who told the
Earth men that they were on the spaceship Mylon, not a planet. The Earth-
men invited the Myloneons to visit Mars which they did. i :

Soon, they migrated to Earth. The My]oneons’1oved Earth. In fact, ;.‘

they Tiked Earth so much, they tried to take over the United States govern- -
ment.
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Within a week Mars and the freight station on the moon fell into the
hapds of the‘My]pngons. This was caused by reinforcements sent from the
ship Mylon. Thg‘f1rst‘thing the Myloneons did.on Earth was to completely
destroy England with one bomb. World War III was well under way.

The My]ongons invaded the Atlantic Coast and took over Washington,
D.C. . Thg\Amgr1can people rushed westward, People started riots over who
was to Tive in the undérwateér station that the Smithsonian Institution built
for sea research. A choice few were allowed freedom.

The Myloneons held all Tand on the planet Earth. They proceeded to
completely destroy the human race. Everyone was killed except for the peo-
ple hidden on the bottom of the sea. ' ' '

Time passed. Normally, most of the group under water took part in
the da11y,ch0re‘of.going out in scuba gear to look for food. But, one day
all were out for'e1ther exercise or for food. Everything was normal until
one of_the men discoverad he hadn't had any air in his tanks. He had been
breathing water for twenty minutes! He told the others and they dis-
covefed that they, too, didn't need air anymore! After a lengthy dis-
cussion, they decided to go back to the complex and continue Tife as
normally as possible. They had to hurry home though because they had
important things to do - the first was to flood the complex.

THE TEST TUBE

1 am John Grant, a famous scientist, ready to commit suicide. Before
me is a test tube filled with toxic chemicals. With a test tube I ‘began
and with a test tube I will end.

I was born in a test tube from an experiment from human genetic
research before it was outlawed. I grew up under the guidance of Mr. and
Mrs. Grant, I knew I was adopted by them at age four. When I asked where
my real parents were, they said-they died in an accident.ghort1y after 1

was born.

I went to medical school and studied genetics of animal)s. I have made
much progress in this field even though it is debated whether or not it
is right to make animals without a mother or father.

One day .I needed some: information for an experiment. I checked the
computer at Harvard to find it. 'hat I found was information on how I
became a 1iving organism from a test tube. - I found it was me when the
computer spewed. out the data of my adoption from the lab.

This meant that 1 was inferior, without parents, and born in a test
tube. Now I realized why genetic research on man was outlawed. The
bodies formed in test tubes are inferior and suffer from letdowns, know-
ing they aren't normal. . TP :

The mixture of chemicals felt cold in my mouth and went down my
throat easily before I died.
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PORTRAIT OF A CITY

Just one of the tthsandé of cities similar to it, this city had
reached the result of ultimate technology.

* %k % * %

The year is 2013 A.D. The city is Denver, Co1orado._ Once the world's
fastest growing city of modern society, the huge metropolis called Denver
now stands still with an eerie quietness. The world had been following
the footsteps that had led Denver ‘to be the Earth's ultimate city of
technological Utopia.

The age of supreme computer control had reached the point where there
was no longer the threat of weather disaster, political oppression, danger
of starvation, or the threat of economic depression.

A1 world problems had been solved. Al1 people in all lands were free
to 11ve long, .happy, fulfilling Tives.

Yet, with all the greatness that 'Civilization' had to offer, there
still remained that part of every man that had been the destructive flaw
in the ultimate plan for world peace. Hate! Hate had been the killing flaw
in the world's perfect Utopia. From the beginning of time, hate had been
present and even how it could be felt as Denver sat motionless and cold.

It had happened! The final, destructive flaw had swept the glcbe,
striking even Denver, the ultimate city.

| The one thing that mankind had vowed never to use had been used.

The world stands sti1l - dead and lonely, destroyed by a radioactive,
thermonuclear war that had devastated and burned every inch of the globe.
A1l is quiet and still. Every city and human dwelling is extinct of 1ife.
If ever this place called Earth shall see 1ife again, it will not be for a
very long time to come.

Though man's destructive flaw had destroyed himself and every living
creature on Earth, he had, in fact, in a very strange way, accomplished
what he had been searching to acquire for hundreds of years - total, world-
wide, everlasting peace on Earth!! _

“ % c““.\\(‘iﬁ

\
i‘[}“‘%ﬁ:\/ o i e My

- 71 -

-t




ROBOT

It was March 15, 1979, 6:00 o'clock in the morning. A bunch of computer
lights blinked on. A high toned voice said, "Time to get up." The curtains
flew open, the thermostat boosted up to a cozy 70 degrees. .

"Is i1.6:00-already? asked Mr. Larsen.

"Affirmative," said the computer.

"I don't want to get up!"

"You'll disturb my computer circuits if you don't stop your rest how."

"What's for breakfast?"

"Animal capsules and animal protein plus orange starched powder. "

"What's that?"

"Bacon and eggs with Tang."

"Why did I ever Qét this computer!"

"Becaﬁse you're lazy!"

"I'm not!" T

!K"Yes, you are; you son of a circuit breaker!"

"What's on T.V.?"

"Bugs Bunny."

" "Yeek. I want to watch a videotape of Star Wars.®

That afternoon they were still arguing.

"What's for iunch?"

{

"Organically inactive meat or vegetable matter between two starched
planes."

. "What's that?"
"A sandwich."

That night war Brbke out between man and the robot. The robot won. Now
things are different; man serves robot. -
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. Billy managed to get himself locked in a bathroom, the first Fime in
;all of his seventeen years that he had been alone. A great sensation came
over Billy. He felt cold because he no longer had the hundreds of bodies
pushing into him. He felt great. He just lay there, on the floor, until
Fhe'Pounding began. Some others from his section II apartment were break-
ing- the door down. He was scared and confused. Were the next few seconds

of privacy worth his 1ife? They would surely ki1l him out of jealousy.
He jumped out of the window and ran.

It was hard dodging the people, the bullets, and the mangled bodies
on the streets. He knew he must escape this war, but where could he go? He
heard a whistling sound. He instantly knew it was a bomb because when he was
seven they had the great war with Omara.

Omaridn people were exactly like man as we know them today. They are
believed to be a colony built by man's expeditions into space around 2400
A.D. Their population skyrocketed so they wanted to put some of their people
here since their roots were on Earth, but high Earth officals said no. This
led to a war which we lost. They then sent billions of people in cargo ships
to colonize Earth until the rich had huge estates and were in control again
1;ke when they had started. We would have re-attacked but Earth was in utter
chaos.

Billy ran to the nearest bomb shelter which was a block away. He
had Tittle trouble getting there since the crowd was dispersing with panic.
He slammed the door shut, and boom. The small room shook. After things
were quiet, he turned the Tight on and looked around. There was some food
and blankets, but that was all. He wondered how many others had made it to
shelter. He certainly couldn't be the Tast one, or could he?

After weeks of searching for another man he gave up. He had once thought
_ he would Tove to be the last one on Earth, but now he knew he was wrong.

He thought he must have been in a desert for he was sweating all over.
He was weak from hunger and delirious. Then, across the land, over there,
was it . . . was it, another man? He ran frantically towards the figure
as fast as he could until he fell. The cl1iff was the last murderer on the
now uninhabited planet.

I A
ALPHA {, al4a g

I've been in here sixteen days, or has it been seventeen? I don't
know how much Tonger. I can Tast. There is now eleven centimeters of
water in my prison and it's rising fast.

I remember what happened on: that' day, that fateful day. Dr. Reymond
and I were doing our daily research on our new envivonment, the sea. We
were about to go to the lab when I remembered I had forgotten my charts in
the briefing wing. The doctor said that he would see in in the Tab and
walked out the door. 1 never saw him again. Al1 of a sudden, a great
tremor from the ocean floor shook the complex. A great crack appeared on
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the floor of the sea, and the briefing wing, with me in it, fell into the
great black hole. We fell almost three hours before we finally came to a
rest on an outcropping.

The first and last Alpha, I thought, never again would man send a
skilled staff of ninety-seven to'the bottom of the sea to die in a multi-
billion dollar complex. Then my attention turned to my own problems. The
air gill, built into the wall, still worked so I would have air; but there
was a crack along the base of it, and sea water was slowly seeping in.

_ Every day I look at the red handle on the wall. If I pulled it,
the window would automatically open. It was installed in case of an
emergency; you could put on scuba gear and swim to safety. There was
only one problem, I had no scuba gear.

So here I am, hundreds of meters below the bottom of the ocean,
trapped with myself. How long will I last? How long can a man go without
food or water? How Tong can I keep myself from pulling that handle? 1
stand by the window, looking out intoc the vast darkness, thinking about my
family, my friends, and my future, if any; but more than
anything else; I think of the bright red handle on the wall.
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Promise of 3 New World

Five years ago I joined a group of people that came to be known as
Pilgrims. A great adventure took place that led our group to the New
World. This is my story.

It was a cold, bitter evening in mid-September. I had been wandering
the streets of the big city, hunting for a job. I was poor, hungry, and
tired. 1'd been searching for hours when something caught my interest.

It was a poster that read:

FREE LAND IN NEW WORLD

Claim it, and it's yours.
Passage to the New World-
1000 pounds. Sign up at
the port.

I thought about the offer for several hours and by morning I was sold
on the suggestion.

During the. course of the nextweek, I sold my modest home and all my
belongings. 1 scraped up a thousand pounds for my passage to the New World
and went down to the port to sign up. * '

At the port I met many peob]e that had also signed up for the journey.
They, too, were poor but mostly were religiously suppressed. They were
seeking freedom of religion in the New World.

By the end of the week, we had come to be called Pilgrims and as
Pilgrims, great things would be expected from us once we reached the New
World. '

On September 25th, the ship was loaded and the voyage was ready to
begin. I went down to the 1iving chambers of the ship and found my bed
in the rear of the cabin.

There was 1ittle privacy to be found and it was very crowded, but all
of us soon became used to the many pesple. There must have been at least
200 people on board.

As the ship Turched away from the port, it rolled and swayed in the
wind. It was a mighty force pushing us onward to the New World. '

Hours passed, then days. We were out in the open vastness of nowhere.
The only thing to look at was the sun by day and the stars by night.
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The first several weeks of the voyage were quite carefree for most of
us. It was a chance to catch up on lost sleep. The minor duties of the men
were keeping the ship and its instruments ship-shape. The duties of the
women were too few to make a major differerice in the course of the voyage.

Then it struck! It was too sudden for any one to ancitipate a storm.
It thrashed the ship around as if it were a Tog in a mighty ocean. The hull
Creaked; the ship moaned beneath the mighty pressure.

. People inside the ship were tossed about with ease. As soon as'it
came, the storm departed. The storm had left the ship badly damaged and
much of the food and fresh water supply had been destroyed. Five people
died and were burigd in the sea of darkness. !
s Small leaks wére repaired before wmajor des%ruction could come to the
ship. : .

The day after the storm several of the chijdren became i11. Nothing
serious, we thought.

By the end of. the next week, 43 people had died and two-thirds of
those still alive had the fever. :

. The ship was.vin havoc and many wanted to turn back. But, we pqu]d_not
turn back for we only had two days' worth of food left and no fresh water.

After five days without food and the burning fever within, eight more
people died. : e

"We should have been at fhe new world three weeks ago. Had we overshot
our destiny? Was all hope lost?

In-a last hour'df'despérate‘hope, the men mutinied against the captain
and murdered him. '

The fever making them crazy, the men prepared to burn the ship. Then..
the..new..world! We saw it. It was finally there! AR '

After arrival, we sent out a landing party and by the end of the week,
we had.chosen a place for colonization and evacuated the ship. B

After a month of hard work, the colony began to grow strong. The
fever was gone and our crops on the new world grew fast. 'The strange new
soil made our plants huge and plentiful. Because of the harsh environment of
the New World, we covered our farms with domes. * Also, we built strong, pro--
tective buildings in which to live.

The jourhéyfhﬁd taken a gréat deal out of us but we were a]iye'and';
safe. In a couple of months, another ship of colonists and supplies arrived
from Earth and our Martian colony began to thrive. It grew fast and strong.

To see the sunset on Mars was a dream come true.
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THE DEADLY FOG

- The date was August 10th in the year of 1985. It was reported that
the ‘'sea bottom shook violently several times that day approx1mate]y 25
milés off the coast of Maine. The reports had been .coming in since noon
from freighters, trawlers, and pleasure boats to the Rockland Sea Weather
Station. A1l of the reports were centered in the Seal Island area.

- Down in the extreme deﬁths of the ocean, a fissure had opened on
theisea floor. The fissure began emitting a gaseous substance, from deep
within the earth, up into the water. As the gas made contact with the water,

a deadly substance began to form As it grew, the bacteria floated to
the: surface. X

- The next day, a fisherman saw a purple patch of fog hanging about ten
feet above the water. Since he was so far off shore and had no radio, he
couldn't report it quickly.

. That n1ghn, a coup]e on the beach saw the m1st drifting in toward shore.
They jumped info their car and drove to the police station.. They told the
police what they had seen, but the police said they had seen an illusion
_ and for them to go see doctor

- While the people were at the station, the fog had moved onto shore.
Farther down the beach, Jack Jenkins and.Alfred Burger were out with their
girl friends at a- sma1] beach party. The mist was upon them before they
knew it. As the mist hit them, they screamed with pain. The mist, after
toUchlng their bodies, left a residue on the ground The four people lay
thére, unconscious, until dawn. The next morning a dock officer named
Jason Philbert found them and took them to the hospital.

. The town physician, Dr. John Royce, examined them. He gasped. loudly. ;
One of the girls on the examination table was Susan Royce, his younger sister.
He asked Jackson to wheel the patients to their rooms. -

: The faces and bod1es of the people began to mutate the next’ few days.
One night they escaped. They had hair covering their entire bodies. Their
noses were completely gone. They all had a patch of red hair on their
chests. It was a darker red than the other hair on'their bodies. They
had become monsters. .

The monsters went on a rampage. . They killed several pecple just by
touching them. Their touch mangled the faces and bodies of the victims.
It also drained all of the blood from the people being attacked.

At the Augusta Medical Center, scientists began a study of the mist
residue. They rejuvenated some of the reésidue and tested it on animals.
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The scientists found that if a match were held within a foot of the mutated
animals, they would explode.into.dust. In other words, the bacteria made
the animals highly combustible.” This information was sgent to the Constable
of Dovenshire.

The Town Constable made a call to the National Guard. He told them
to bring all of the flame throwers and laser guns they had. Thgy were to
meet outside of Dovenshire on Gimple Hilton Road. When thelNat1ona1 Guard
arrived, they set up the guns and filled the flame throwers' tanks. They

5 -

then began the long wait for sundown. B .

The Constable's plan was to have some of the Guard's fastest runners
be the bait. They had found where the monsters were hiding, and these:
men were going to flush them out. They were to get the monsters to chase
them to within the flame throwers' range.

As the sun began to set, the men - John Bates, Harvey Angled. and Jge
Piner - went to where‘the monsters were hiding. They made enough noise 1o
attract the monsters' attention and get them to chase them. The chase was
on! The men easily outran them because the monsters were big and clumsy.

As the men came into sight, the Guardsmen readied their guns.

Then the monsters appeared. When they saw all of the peop]e, they
stopped and stared. Tien they began to charge the guns! ' -

The men went into a panic and were not able to fire the guns. They
began to run. '

Since Alfred Burger had been in the Army .before turning into a e
monster, his instincts told him how to fire the lasers. He killed all of
the men, except one. Harvey Angled had stayed at his post and in the prgcgs
killed three of the monsters. Only Burger and Angled were left, but Angie
didn't know that Burger was alive! ' '

Angled heaved a'sigh,of'relief and announced, "Oh, God, am I glad this
is over!" Just then hairy hands closed around his neck!




Es‘capé'from Alaun

Prologue:

Twenty miles off the coast of Antarctica there is an island
called Alaun. At one time Alaun was part of Antarctica, but as
continental drift was taking place, Alaun broke free from the huge,
frozen continent of the south. .

Millions of years alo Alaun was a huge volcano. As it died, it
left huge caverns and caves in its crater. - These caverns soon became

inhabited by cave dwellers.

' When earthquakes struck the island ages ago, the volcanic crater
was closed off, leaving only a tiny entrance to the massive chambers
underground. The island also sank several thousand feet, leaving only
the island and the entrance to the underground caves.

The ‘inhabitants of Alaun recovered from the disaster and soon
adapted to their new, enclosed home in the underground, volcanic
caverns. '

Frequently, the natives would come out on the rocky exterior
of the island to collect seafood. However, the natives found that
fungus, mushrooms, and lush, green, moss-1ike flora grew rapidly in
the warm, humid caves. These plants became their major food source.

With thermal energy heating the caves, the people of Alaun. found
a happy, very contented 1ife even though their island was so far south.

To this very day the people of Alaun are leading a happy, ful-
Filling Vife, left undiscovered by the rest of the world. The only
“thing they do not know is that their small island is preparing to
-become an active volcano again.

(end prologue)

The cold, icy waves were crashing against the rough, ragged

' rocks of the island. A young, heautiful maiden was-making her way

down to the water. Her long, dark hair hung down her back and a
furry animal skin clothed her sm211, fragile body.

‘ She had begun to collect seaweed but gave up the hunt to sit

and stare at the distant, watery horizon. Hearing the sound of a
falling rock, she turned to see the chief's son, Metole, coming down
from the cavern entrance. He walked guickly and was soon by her side.
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“He spoke to the young maiden, "Telanal, What-éﬁé:yod:doing out
here on these dangeious “rocks?" " X

She continued to state at the ocean, ignoring his question of
concern.

The tall, young son of the tribe's chief tried again, "Telana,
what do you stare at on those distant waters?"

This time she ansWered but again without a glance of her eyes,
"Meto]g my love, have you ever wondered what lies beyond the distant
waves?'

"0f course not, Telana! The ancient gods of our ancestors told
us that we were the people of the world, and there are no others!"”

Telana rose and stood closely to Metole. She spoke to him in
a gentle voice, "If we are the only people, then what are those birds
that roar and leave trails in the skies?"

“Telana, you ask too many questions. Come let us return to the
caverns before the tides rise too high."

Deep within the caves, in the major chamber, a crowd of natives
was group1ng around the old wise chief and Telana's older sister.
Telana's sister, Shana, stood in front of the elderly chief.” Shana,
ahdom1nate female of the tribe,, frequent]y found confrontation with
the chief

Shana and the chief were arguing violently. Shana was bored
with the cavern Tife and wanted the chief to permit her and her
followers to explore the Holy Tunnels. In actuality, the Holy Tunnels
were nothing more than.lava tubes that led far under the ocean floor

Shana had already convinced her young s1ster, Telana, to be part
of her group. Because Telana's Tove for Metole was so strong, it was
her dream that he would help them seek new worlds.. At present, Metole's
father would not permit it.

"Shana!" The chief Spoke boldly, "I cannot allow you to entef
the Holy Tunnels and disturb the gods'" The chief was angry and his
wrinkles showed his emotion,

Shana was just as angry as the chief, and her followers were be-
coming rebellious. "Oh, great Chief, th1s 1ife of your fathers is
not for us! We must seek for new things. Allow us to take our fishing
boats and explore the distant seas!"

The chief' S’eyes flew open in astonishment, "Shana! Are you a
blasphemer? 1 cannot allow you and your followers to seek the worlds
of the ocean gods!" His voice rose louder, "My word shall stand! If
you go against my word, I tell you now, that the gods of the Earth
shall consume us ali!"
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His frightening words scattered most of the crowd back to their
own caves where they returned to their daily, contented tasks of life.
But not Shana; she took her angry followers and went fo brood over
their temporary defeat.

Meanwhile, Telana and Metole had found a quiet ledge far in the
rear of the cavern where they could share their thoughts. Metole
and Telana had been attracted to each other since the time when they
were children. Now Metole's father, the tribesman chief, was urging
him to take Telana as his wife. Metole had considered this idea, but

was waiting until the day when his father would make him chief of
the tribe.

Metole liked to Tisten to Telana tell her stories of other
worlds. Although her beliefs were the opposite of everything he had
been taught, he would still spend hours listening to her.

The night passed quickly although the people had been disturbed
by an earthquake during the early morning. When the morning came,
the people found that the temperature of the caverns had risen as a
result of a new volcanic action. In a nearby cave, Metole could
hear his father telling the people fearful warnings.

_The chief said to the people in an angry voice, "The tgmpératures
of our world have risen as a warning from the gods not to disturb
their peace!"

Ignoring the chief's warhing, Shana had grouped together some
followers and was preparing to enter the Holy Tunnels.

Metole had come over to Shana. He had begun to question her as
if he were the chief, "Shana, why must you seek these new places?

"We are tired of the old 1ife and we must seek new adventure!”

"Will you take away my love?" asked Metole. .

"If Telana wishes to come, then yes, I will take my sister
away. I am sorry, Metole, but your father's ways are not for me.
I-was hoping you would choose to come with us."” .

"If you believe this, Shana, then do what you must." With those
words Metole went to be with his father.

 Shana and her group gathered in the entrance of the tunnel, pre-
paring to bid their chief farewell.

The chief's face shone with strain as he flew into a rage of
anger. Other tribesmen, loyal to their chief, gathered to protest
Shana's actions. Ignorning them, Shana and her followers turned
and proceeded into the tunnel.
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At that very moment and with terrible timing, nature decided it
was time to revive an old friend, the volcano.

The ground beneath their feet began to shake and rocks began
to fall loose from the roof of the cavern.

Shana and her followers ran into the tunnel screaming for the
gods to save them. Telana, also terror stricken, joined them.

The older tribespeople, believing the gods of the ccean would
save them, began to make their way to the surface of the island.

The heat was becoming unbearably hot while Metole and his

father stood in the midst of the falling rock and the steam filling the
caverns,

"My son," the chief began, "I do not understand the ways of
you younger people, but because you are my son I will respect your
chosen life. May your choice be wise and may you one day become a
great chief." The chief finished, turned toward the cavern exit, and
made his way through the fallen rock as quickly as possible.

% Now Metole stood staring first at the exit above and then at
the Holy Tunnels below. He was torn between his father and the woman he
loved.

'1i Should he fo]]ow his father and be saved by the ocean gods, or
follow Telana into the tunnel and live with the resu]ts?

' Lakes of boiling brimstone and molting lava had begun to form.
The roof of the cavern was edging downward prepar1ng to ‘collapse
on the smoke-filled chamber.

. A decision had to be made! Melole, with a tear in his eye, !
turned and began to run for his life, barely escaplng a river of 1ava
that. had exploded into the cavern chamber

Just after he had entered the Holy Tunnel, 1ts entrance collapsed
mak1ng it impossible for anyone to turn back.

The island died quickly and sank into the ocean replaced by the
cold Atlantic waters.

Epilogue: - | SR SEE

The island of Alaun is gone and shall never return. But not ail
is lost of the tiny civilization. The young survivors, including Telana,
Metole, Shana, and the other young people all escaped through the lava
tubes or Holy Tunnels beneath the ocean floor.
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The lava tubes led them to Antarctica where they were res;ued

by a Canadian archeology team.

Now these young people will 1ive and discover a new world that
their fathers thought to be unreal. Maybe now Telana will sit and
stare at the stars at night and wonder what they hold for mankind
and this small Tost world.
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ENDING OF A FALSE BEGINNING

Sitting in the field with the sun warm on her face, it seemed hard
for Anna to believe that what was going on in the world was nothing more
than a bad dream. Ever since the late 1980's when scientists first suc-
cessfully cloned! a human being, nothing had been the same.

Being able to "play God" had revolutionized the medical world. If
a person's 1imb was badly injured or dismembered, a clone's Timb could
be taken. This was a costly process; only the very wealthy could afford
to be cloned. Anna herself was cloned from the cell of a very rich and
beautiful heiress.

For twenty-three years of her 1ife, Anna had made her home in the
1iving hell of Zone 9. In actuality, these zones were clone colonies,
closely resembling the Teper colonies in the times of Christ; and as
lepers, the clones were also social outcasts.

Clones were thought of as possession, not people. They had no feel-
ings, emotional or otiierwise. They could not think for themselves; there-
fore, no schools were provided. There was no scientific proof: to back up
these two hypothetical statements. Clones were just extra insurance for
the rich, nothing to waste extra time and money on. ’

Anna sat pondering her luck of never having been called into the
medical station as her dearest and closest friend, Trudi, had been that
morning. Being called in meant something had happened to your twin; maybe
an auto accident, maybe some disease of the internal organs, but it was some-
thing that required a clone to give up a part of his body to replace the dam-
aged part of his twin's body. Since clones were jdentical to their twins,
there was never any danger of the twin's body rejecting the new part.

7:30. It was time for Anna to start back to the place she was forced
to call home, a one room shanty in what could be called "the better sec-
tion of town". They (that is, Anna, Jonathan, Phillip, and Joanie) even
had indoor plumbing and a little electricity. Anna was caring for three
young clones, sort of acting as 2 guardian to them until they could fend
for themselves.

Once home, Anna was bombarded with questions concerning her where-
abouts. She had a1l but forgotten her friend Trudi when Tittle Phillip
stuck a beige-colored envelope in her face and said, "Here., This came
for you." Taking the envelope from his grubby hands, she tore off one end
and pulled out the letter it contained. This is what met her horror-strick-
en eyes:

]

]C10ning is a process in which a cell is taken from a person, put in a
favorable environment and allowed to multiply. Eventually, the cell dev-
elopes into a human being, identical in everyway to the owner of the
original cell.
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Dear Anna . . .

This is the last yoy will hear of me. I was just told
by the doctors that my twin, Mrs. Radcliff, had a massive
stroke. The lower right section of her brain was damaged.
They are taking part of my brain and giving it to her. If
I 1ive through the operation, I will be a vegetable. If I .
don't 1ive, all my'problems will be solves. I wish I could
say the same for those I leave behind. ; g sk
' : Love, Trudi

Calmly, Anna dropped the letter to the floor and ran out into the
streets. Little Joanie ran after.her wailing, "Annie, wassa matter?”
But Joanie's short, choppy steps couldn't keep up with Anna's determined
strides, and soon Joanie lost sight of her in the darkness.

Anna kept running down the black street, toward what she did not know.
Tiring, she slowed down to.a hurried walk and found herself in front of the
meeting hall.  Loud voices issued from inside as Anna remembered it was zone
meeting night. Representatives from each of the zones met to discuss ways
ways to better their living area. ‘

. The loud voices continued and Anna stopped to do a little eavesdrop-
ping.

"That's crazy! Us, maybe 200.at the most, against millions? We
are just ¢lones. We have no education,:nothing!"

"That's not the point!" an excited voice answered back. "We have‘
thejr bomb! We have taken it out from under their noses. We have ;he1r p
ultimate weapon. They had their chance to listen to us, but they didn't!

"We don't know'to use it. We could end Ob losing more than we gain."

"face facts, Griffiny you're the only one who doesn't want to blow it
off. So it's settled then;, tomorrow at 2:15."

Anna could not believe what she had just heard. Turning toward home,
she groped her way back to the shack. Maybe Trudi would be spared; maybe
no clone would ever be considered a "spare parts shop" where arms and
legs could be taken whenever they were needed. She had never thought about
how disgusted she was that zones wavre considered juhk heaps. Here, unfor-
tunate misfits waited to be cut apart at the whim of a sickly, rich per-
son. But, if the zone council's ;lan worked, all that would end.

Reaching home, Anna busied herself with getting the children ready
for bed, not realizing how exhausted she was until her own head touched
her pillow. She was asleep in seconds. She was rudely awakened the next
morning by a series of intermittent knocks on her doer. To her shock, up-
on opening the door, she.found three armed guards from the city. They
pulled her vudely from the house with no explanation. Looking back over
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her shoulder, she saw Jonathan standing in the doorway with a Took on his
face that said, "What do we do now?" for Jonathan was far wiser than any
other five year old. He knew just as well as Anna that the guards were
taking her to the medical station. Never in a thousand years would Anna .
forget the sorrowful Yook in Jonathan's big, brown eyes.

Arriving at the hospital, Anna was taken to a small dark room and left
there for several hours. She dozed off and when she awoke, she was sur-
rounded by doctors about to strap her to a table.

"What are you doing?!" Anna cried anxiously. Getting no answer,
she continued on, "I am a living, breathing human being! I am alive. I'm
not just someone's possession. Whether you think so or not, I have rights.
I'm not staying here so you can butcher me!!" Suddenly, she was endowed
with a sgrength not her own. She burst her bonds and was out of the room
in seconds.

Once in the corridor, Anna slowed her pace, and passing a large
digital clock, noticed that it read 2:12. A slow dread crept over her
as she realized there were three minutes until the bomb went off. Blindly,
she dashed out into the street, heading in the direction of home. Then all
was black.’ '

The next thing Anna knew, Jonathan was putting something cold and
damp on her forehead. Jonathan did not speak, but Anna knew what his
thoughts were. Four cities had been destroyed by the bomb. Joanie and
Philip had been crushed by flying debris. Jonathan would never be able
to forget the look on Anna's face. It seemed to say, "What do we do now?

Where will we go from here?"




"It all started with the wheél," said Nick. "They made machines from
the wheel. Dumb machines!" -

Nick and his family had been fighting against the machines for a long
time now. They are among some of the few that left the easy city life. In
the city Nick didn't 1ike it because he didn't want to sit home and rot his
brain watching his breakfast being cooked. So, he left.

At this time, everyone except a few (Nick included) could read or
add one plus one. The machines that supported them had started to fail.

Since they had been built a few generations before, no one know how to
repair them.

Nick and his family had started helping the machines break down once
they saw that people couldn't fix them. People had started to die of mal-
nutrition because nobody knew how to take care of them.

* k k %k %

Now almost all of the people have died. In the city closest to Nick,
everyone has died. Nick has disposed of most of the remains of machines
and people so there are no reminders of what has happened. His family lived
happily until one day when Nick's son, Robert, returned from a hike and

said, "Look what I found, Daddy. I'm going to call it a wheel. See, it
roils!"




Transfer 825

An unknown eye glides smoothly over the vastness of the cosmos.
Ahead, in sight, is the magnificent Andromeda Galaxy, positioned perfec-
tly in the heavens.

As the galaxy closes ever nearer, it explodes into a universe of stars,
each with its planets and moons. To accompany the constellations are govern-
ments of people who have spread their explorations to the edge of the unknown.
One of these governments is the peaceful society of the Omerikan Star King-
dom. The Kingdom's largest rival is their politically opposed enemies of
the corrupt Zadarian Empire.

The Omerikans and the Zadarians have been at cold war for many decades.
Fach has strived to become politically and technologically dominate in the
galaxy; but with each succeeding try, it becomes another stalemate in
the never ending battle for the infinite.

The unknown eye quickly speeds through the solar systems, spreading
abroad throughout the Omerikan Kingdom. Then as quickly as it traveled,
it soon slows, zeraing in on a very beautiful planet. The planet happens
to be called Belos and is the capital planet of the Omerikan Kingdom. Our
view is soon blurred by the atmosphere of the planet as we glide swiftly to
the planet below. '

In the clearing beneath the clouds, an awesome sight is seen. An
enormous city towering into the sky sits quietly, while inside the metro-
polis, it is very much alive and busy with the lives of millions of inhabi-
tants. Our view is taken into the city as the eye floats silently over
the Tandscape around us.

We find outselves inside a gigantic hanger building Tocated by a canal
at the center of the city. It is eternally hollow and now houses an
extremely large, derelict transfer ship. Ships of this kind once explored
the unending boundaries of the universe; but as more advanced vessels took
their place, the derelicts became cargo and transfer ships to supply the
many planets with needed materials.

The derelict now housed in the hanger building was being loaded with
rocket tanks of trioxon. While the trioxon was being loaded, computers
checked the ship over, giving it clearance for its 825th transfer mission.

The trioxon by itself is useless, but when combined with trioxene crystal,
it reacts with a powerful interfusion. “hen the power is harnessed. it
can be collected in unending quantities. Because the trioxene crystals are
abundant.in most planets across the Andromeda Galaxy, the power source was
aaopted quickly. The only problem was that the trioxon which is needed
to form the power from the crystals became more expensive and more valuable
as the years went by.

Also, because the trioxon can only be produced under special conditions

and in very expensive factories, it soon became a government project in both
the Omerikan Kingdom and the Zadarian Empires. As a result, private parties
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obtaining the trioxon soon put it into the black market. Government ships
were hijacked for their trioxon and once-simple missions became top secret
excursions.

When maintained lawfully, the business was profitable for both-private
and government organizations, especially because the power source was the
most common and used for everything from miniature radios to hyperlight en-
gines in the biggest starships ever built.

‘The derelict ship now being loaded was under top secret orders but
would prepare for a casual journey to the planet Sirus, a planet controlied
by the Kingdom but still considered disputed by the Zadarians.

On arriving at Sirus, the derelict would transfer the trioxon to the
new industries and cities. With this trioxon the planet would soon grow
strong economically and politically, giving the Omerikan Kingdom a strong-
hold in a disputed area of space.

~ Meanwhile, out .in the not-so-secret world, a Science and Fleet Convention
was prepared to begin on the planet, Kunipulus 5. Major ships of the fleet
and representative vessels from all the planets in the Omerikan Kingdom were
scheduled to be there.

The two most 1mbortant ships would be the starship Ala Vesta and the
Ambassador's vessel from-the new world Sirus.

The starship Ala Vesta would be representing the capital planet, Belos.
Being the fleet's flagship, the Ala Vesta was assigned to protect the capi-
tal world and its inhabitants.

The other ship, from Sirus, would be bringing the Ambassador of a new
and very important planet. Their arrival at the convention would be of ut-
most importance to the Omerikan Kingdom.

While the Science and Fleet Convention was preparing to begin and all
the spaceships were embarking to the planet Kunipulus 5, something very
sinister was undergoing plans. In the corrupt Zadarian Empire, plans
were being formulated for a full scale assault on the peacful Omerikan
Kingdom. Their plans were to enter the Kingdom slowly, taking over_a11 )
ships encountered tand then to swiftly take control of Belos while its major
protection, the Ala Vesta, was out of the way.

k x Kk k %

Our unknown eye that gives us the view of the universe now p]gnges
into the vastness and streaks to another starfield, 582 trillion miles away.

This time our view is captured by the graceful Belos; and at a high
orbit, we see a space station called Augna 3, one of many in orbit around
Belos. A tiny section of the station seems to be breaking free but is
actually the starship Ala Vesta, leaving its docking position on Augna 3.
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A closeup view of the Ala Vesta shows that it is over 3,000 feet long
but is dwarfed by the awesome size of the space station. Don't be fooled
by size, for the Ala Vesta has more battle capacity than three of the 60-year
old space stations.

The Ala Vesta leaves the boundries of Belos and speeds toward Kunipulus 5.

k Kk k * *

Once again we view the city of Utopia, capital city of the Omerikan
Kingdom, Tocated on the planet Belos. The hanger building opens its
gigantic doors and the derelict stowly comes forth. The ship speeds out
of the city and turns upward into the clouds. Within minutes, it has left
Belos and is on its way to Sirus.

* Kk % k %

Back in the Zadarian Empire, the bulk of the Zadarian star fleet has
left their assigned quardrants and have joined, in massive groups, at the
Omerikan/Zader border. One ship ahead of all the others leads the way;
the others follow in unison. They have crossed the invisible border
separating the Kingdom from the Empire, thus breaking the treaty signed by
both governments 23 years before. To break the treaty means war and war is
what they want.

The first Omerikan ship that the Zadarians came across was the Ambassa-
dor's ship from Sirus on its way to Kunipulus 5. The Ambassador's vessel
was caught completely off guard. With few weapons for defence, they quickly
fall into the hands of the Zadarians. However, they did get one desperate
chance at sending a distress signal before the Zadarians finished off their
victim. :

The view is taken across the 1ight years of time to the place where the
Ala Vesta is enroute to the convention. The distress signal is received and
the ATa Vesta changes course without hesitation.

On the planet Kunipulus 5 at the Science and Fleet Convention, all
scheduled guests are present and accounted for with the exception of the
starship Ala Vesta and the Ambassador's ship from Sirus. The officials
attending the convention start to hecome worried.

Three and a half hours later, the Ala Vesta arrives in quadrant 519,
the last reported position of the Ambassador's ship, only to find scrap
metal, space debris, and no survivors. Enraged by the savagery of the
Zadarians, the Ala Vesta sets course for the 12-hour journey to Belos
where they know they will find their enemies.

Meanwhile, the Zadarians have already intercepted the derelict and
are carrying it in tow. They feel that they have a victory at hand and
they are only one and one-half hours from Belos.

At the same time, Belos is unprepared and not expecting an Imperial
invasion. Hostility of this kind has never faced the peaceful Omerikans.
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One and a half hours later at the convention, the officials have become
extremely concerned and have cancelled their meeting. They have ordered
all available ships to proceed immediately to Belos on emergency alert.

The eye beams across the galaxy of light years back to the planet
Relos where a vicious battle is at its beginning. Belos now knows of the
jnvasion. The planet has gone to pieces and the whole world is panic stricken.
Doomsday 1is at hand.

In the midst of the enemy battleships is an ally, the derelict. In-
side the derelict are patriots of the Omerikan Kingdom. In the storage
bay of the derelict, the patriots have congregated. With them they have
gathered leftover ZILON 7x from past missions. The ZILON 7x is a harmless
fuel unless added to certain liquids such as trioxon!

The patriots have mixed the ZILON 7x into the tanks of trioxon, caus-
ing it to become moleculary unstable, highly explosive, and radio active.
They have loaded the tanks, very carefully, into the torpedo banks of the
derelict. They will now wait until the right moment to . 8

Outside the derelict, the battle is raging between the Zadarian battle-
ship and the 60-year-old space stations. The stations are taking a bad
beating and are starting to evacuate to the surface of Belos. Laser bolts
are piercing every corner of space and few ships have been spared damage.
The Zadarian's main objective is to knock out the main power station on
Belos, located only ten miles from Utopia. They have succeeded so far in
causing a dead volcano to burst alive again with molten lave and to awaken
age-old faults, causing fast-moving fires across the surface of the planet.

The Ala Vesta has appeared in a distant quadrant but is of no concern
to the Zadarians who are now faced with a missile attack from the surface.
Missiles and probes armed with atom warheads have begun to shoot up towards

the heavens.

The lea. Zadarian warships aims at an approaching missile, fires, and
hits it! 1t ignites, taking with it all the other missles in a hundred
mile radius. The tharmal explosion‘on the planet surface is awesome.
Fortunately, the explosion occurred at a fairly high altitude, not at ground
level,

Now the Ala Vesta is at battle range and is closing in from behind
space station Augna 7.

A ripple in space occurs. The space that the Ala Vesta occupied one
second becomes empty the next; but at the very same instant, a multitude of
enemy laser beams hits a weak shield on Augna 7. The total area is en-

gulfed in a multitude of colerful explosions, then a gaseous cloud expansion.

As space clears, nothing can be seen but a starry background. Not
even the Ala Vesta remains. :



At this moment, the derelict captain decides to fire the tanks. The
tanks shoot off into the midst of the Zadarian ships just as they are radio-
ing to their home world, Zadar, that they had victored over the Kingdom.
Their message was a little premature.

The Zadarian ships, thinking that the tanks contain nothing but trioxon,
fire their laser bolts at the oncoming tanks. In doing so, they sign
their own death warrants. This time the explosion is more enormous and
blinding than any other in this battle. It causes whiplash and shock waves
in a 2.500 mile radius in the vacuum of space surrounding Belos. Another
ripple in space occurs. Then the explosion clears. There is Belos, a
beaten up derelict, and even the Ala Vesta!

The mysterious disappearance of the Ala Vesta in the midst of the battle
can be explained simply by the natural phenomenon of space ripples. The
first ripple swallowed the Ala Vesta into another dimension, and the second
ripple returned it. Had the ripple not appeared when it did, the Ala Vesta

might now be space dust. So go the mysteries of the universe.

As for the planet Belos, it would take Mother Nature a few months of
hard work with a littte help from man before everything would be back to
normal.

EPTLOGUE

Ten days after the battle of the Zadarian invasion on the planet
Kunipulus 5, a Royal Ceremony of Honor was held with its most honored
guest, the derelict from Transfer 825 and its crew. They were awarded a
Badge of Honor, similar to the one the Ala Vesta had received the year
before. To conclude the ceremony, the officals of the Omerikan Kingdom
reopened the Science and Fleet Convention. This time the representative
from Sirus arrived, safely and on time.

As for political officials, the 7adarians were charged 986 billion
dnllars in damages to property, space stations, and trioxon. They gladly
paid SO that their own honor would not destroy them.

A new treaty was signed, new borders were agreed upon, and the same
old 'cold war' continued.

Cralk up another stalemate in the never ending battle for the infinite.







ENDZONE WARRIOR

It was 1971. Professional football was becoming a sport that all Ameri-
cans liked to watch. '

Ancther team was brought into the league, calling themselves the New
Orleans Saints. They had a Jot to learn about the tactics of playing to-
gether because there were a lot of rookies on the team, except for the
quarterback - whose name was William J. Lyons, better known as "Bad-Arm Bill."
Bill's only problem was that he was 39 vears old: his time was up. The
fans booed him every time he came on the field because of his failing per-
formance in the past season.

Training camp had started in July, and it was hot and humid. Bill
was having extreme difficulty getting back into shape but so were the
rookies. Bill wasn't sure if he was going to finish out the whole season

because he was having trouble getting into condition, especially strength-
ening his bad knees.

Everyone Bill knew told him that he was too old and should quit. "Stop
while you're ahead, man; you were the best in your time." But, Biil could
not face the fact that he was past his peak as an athlete, even though he
knew he was traded to the Saints because he was too old to play for the
fast moving team he had led to three Super Bow! wins.

Bill sat in the locker room thinking about the Jast game, one week
away. He didn't know for sure whether he would even stay with the team.
Bill Tocked at the clock. It was six o'clock. He got up to leave. A
fellow texmnate, "Moose", (Moose was over-the-hill as a player, too) walked
into thz room.

"hew, Bi11," Moose said, "you really look down.

“Yzo," Bill answered. "I guess I am."

sincse thought for a second, then said, "Hell, why should we stay here?
We don't owe anybody anything. We've both been here 13 years. Why should

we stay."”

“I don't know, but there is something in me that says: 'lt's my game;
stick with it, man'", Bi11 replied.

1i was the morning of the game. The men were all sitting in the dining
rous aating. and Bill was thinking of the first plays he would run.

Sitroon o, he felt that sharp pain below his ribs that he had noticed after
precuyss the ast week., Must be a pulled muscle from passing the ball
toc w.isit, 3111 thought to himself.

As the men were dressing, Coach Richards walked over to Bill's locker.



"Bill, I'm gonna start the rookie today. Hope you understand," the
coach said.

As the game started, Bill sat on the bench and watched as the rookie
struggled to keep the plays moving. He threw two interceptions and by
halftime, the team was lagging by 17 points. At the start of the segond
half, the coach sent Bill into the game. On the first four downs, Bill
brought the Saints in range for a field goal. The score became 20_to 6.0
Halfway through the fourth quarter, they were trailing by three points.
Bi11 was nervous and felt that sharp pain under his ribs again, The coach
called time-out and Bil1 ran over to him.

"Can you finish the game?" the coach asked.
"Sure,” Bill replied. Send me back in. I'm fine."

The coach sensed that something wasn't right, but he needed this win.
The clock was down to 12 seconds, and there were 60 yards to go for a touch-
down. :

Should I pass and risk my arm and the game, or should I hand off the
ball? Bill thought as he called the play.

The players moved into position and the center hiked the ball. 5111
tried to pass the ball, but his receiver was not open. He had no choice -
he had to run the ball himself!

Bill counted the yards as he ran: 10, 20, 30. He felt the pain
again. Only ten yards to go! He sltowed to a jog and dodged the last
tackler as he crossed the goal. As he was crossing it, he was hit by
an on-rushing tackler and was left lying in the end zone in silence. The
team doctor, the coach, and the trainers ran to congratulate him. As they
approached, a fear overtook them. Bill was dead; those pains he felt were
from his heart, not from his arm.

The doctor said that Bi11's death was caused by overexertion, and he
was too old to be in the game.

- 96 -



The IHlunt

Thor was a fifteen year old who Tived in Great Britian. He didn't
and couldn't know this because he lived in the Stone Age. Thor and the
rest of his family 1ived in caves. The wind and the rain had formed these
caves over a period of hundreds of years. The caves were near the present
city of Sheringham.

There was a rumor going about that a monster dinosaur was in the area.
So, two hunting parties were dispatched. Thor was in the second hunting
party. He was going because he wanted to prove his manhood. The first

hunting party started out close to the coast while the second stayed inland
to hunt.

The two parties kept in touch with runners because they were sqmetimes
too far apart. Otherwise, they would send a “drum message." These messages
could be heard quite far away. —_

Unfortunately, a storm came up. The first hunting party tried to seek
shelter in a cave. They were then trapped inside by the roaring ocean.
The second party couldn t even send anyone to help because they didn't know
about the storm. ‘ :

Soon, the second party was wondering where the other hunting party
was. Thor volunteered to backtrack to search for the group.

As soon as he arrived at the chalk cliffs of Dover, he searched all
over for the missing hunting party. Finally, he found them. They were in
a cave high up in the cliffs. Since the caves were made of chalk, they
had a good chance of collapsing.

Thor hurriedly made a vine-rope that was very strong and very. long.
Thor didn't want to rescue them from right above the cave because there was
a chance of a cave-in. ‘He then tied the rope securely to a tree and everyone
climbed to the top. Shortly after everyone was at the top, a deep rumble was
heard and the cave fell in.

Soon after the close call, the first hunting party spotted the dino-
saur. They drummed the signal to the second hunting party; then they
hurriedly met and discussed different methods of attack. One was decided
upon. Thor didn't 1ike it much ot all, but, of course, didn't raise any
gjections.

Thor was to be the bait. The others would come and attack after he
had gotten the attention of the dinosaur. He was more than a Tittle scared.
The dinosaur was over ‘thirty feet long and ten feet high! (It greatly .
resembled a dragon in a fairy tale). ‘ A
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Thor got the attention of the dinosaur all right. _The big Allosaurus
seemed to grin wickedly at Thor as he moved closer to him. Its teeth
were two inches .Jong and didn't really look very inv1t1ng. The strong
Atlosaurus was almost upon Thor, so he thrust his spear into the heart of
the dinosaur. The Allosaurus let out a scream in agony and fell down dead.

The hunt was over and the dinosaur was dead. Thor had proved his
manhood twice. _ _
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A FANTASY WITHIN A FANTASY

It was ‘a cold winter evening in a 1ittle town called Mutial, Switzer-
Jand. It was, let me see, 8:05 P.M. The year was. 1977; the date was ,
November 7. This story is focused on a girl 12 years old; height, five feet
two inches; hair, brown; eyes, brown; name, Jana Hall.

"Jana, get down here and clean this filthy bedroom," Jana's mom yelled.
"I can't now, Mom. Maybe later, okay, Mom?"
"No, it's not okay. Get in here right now!"
"Yes, ‘em." Jana was very disappointed. Her room wasn't dirty at
all. A1l she had was her robe in one corner. She went over and picked up

her robe. As she did so, she saw a very big hole in the corner.

"Oh, oh, if Mom finds this she'11 ki1l me." Then Jana added, "1
wonder where it leads to."

She crawled part way into the hole. Saying aloud, "It's dark in here;
I'd better get a flashlight," she crawled back out. Then she got her flash-
1ight and crawled back in. She went another three to six feet. She went
back out, got her coat, and crawled back in. She went on.

Suddenly she saw a beam of Jight. She turned off her flashlight and
went on. Then, before she knew it, she was in a place where it was sunny
and everything was perfect.

"Wow . . . how beautiful this is. I wonder where I am.”

She walked about 12 steps, maybe more, maybe less. Then she saw a beau-
tiful flower.

Instinctively, she stretched her hand towards the lovely blossom. But,
before she had a chance to pick it, someone grabbed her hand and said, "You

musn't pick the flowers; it's against the Jaw. Can't you read that sign
over there?" He pointed to a very big sign.

"Yes, of coursé ] can read, but that sign wasn't there before,"
"Yes, I know. Things just pop up out of nowhere."
Jana took a liking to this boy, so she asked him his name.

"What's your name?"

"Oh, sorry. I usually introduce myself. My name is Mark. What's
yours?"

"My name is Jana. Where are we?"
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Mie've in a land called 'Arrumph’. How do you like it?"

"It's wbnderfu], but why can't I pick the flowers?"

She turned to face Mark, but he was gone.

"Mark, Mark, where are you? Where did you go? Please come back."
He was nowhere in sight.

She decided that she would go on, Maybe she would find Mark. Maybe
she wouldn't. She did not know. .

She still wondered why she couldn't pick the flowers. Still she went
on. She heard a strange noise. She had to find a place to hide. She
looked around. All of a sudden everything was gone.

There Was no place to hide. She ran in circles, Then, evgrything
popped back. She ran behind a tree. Then she saw what was making the
noise. It was Snow White and the seven drawfs.

Jana sighed, "Ohhhhh, how wonderful!®

The reason it was so wonderful was that it was her favorite fairy tale.

She didn't know if she should venture from behind the tree, put she
decided that she would. When she ran out, they were gone. She didn't know
what to do.

It was getting dark out. She was starved and very cold. Then she saw
a bevy of eyes. She reached for her flashlight and shone it on the eyes.
She saw at least six to eight tigers staring up at her.

She closed her eyes and screamed. When she opened her eyes again, the
tigers were gone. Then she thought a minute.

"That happened in my dream once!"




VAARRR

My name is Fluffy. I am a cat. My favorite foods are canned cat
food, warmed milk, tuna, and fish. I also like birds and mice and things
1ike that.

I belong to a 1ittle girl named Karen.

"Here, Fluffy! Kitty, Kitty, Kitty!"

Oh, boy. Heve she comes now. [ think I'11 run. Good! There's the
garage. Oh, no! She saw me come in here! There's a window over there!
Whoops! Too far to jump! Hey! Maybe I'11 commit suicide! No, better not.

"Fluffy! - A11 I want to do is feed you!"

Feed me! I bet! She's probably just saying that. Oh, well, I am
kind of hungry.

Dry cat food and cold milk. Ugh! 1 think I'11 choke.

Hey, you étupid girl, let me out of here! Shoot! She Tocked me in
this dumb garage again. Boy, now what? I guess I'11 go to sleep.

Hey, put me down! Can't you see that I'm trying to sleep?
"Oh, Fluffy, you're so cute when you're sleeping!"

Oh, shut up. Well, at least she's taking me outside. Maybe if I
spit on her, she'll put me down. -Good! She's going back into the house,

Look at that bird up in that tree! Sure looks good! Now my stupid
teeth are chattering. [ have to have it! Here I go! I'm just about to
pounce on it. Oh, no! 1 missed the branch! I'm falling, falling, falling!
Thud!

Oh, boy, I think I'm dead.

There they are. What? Two stupid giris? 1 had enough trouble with one.
Well, the stupid girls are both screaming, "Fluffy! Fluffy . . . . . 8

When I woke up, I was in some kind of office. I supposed that I was
at the vet. I had to spend the night there. Karen stayed with me. 1 guess
I never knew how much she cared for me.

In the morning the vet said that I could go home. Karen petted me

all the way home. She talked to me, too. -I mean she really talked!
Maybe she's pretty nice after all. -
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She also fixed me a nice warm, comfy bed, right

When we got home Karen fed me some canned chicken, my favorite, and

a drink of warm milk,

in front of the fire!

She's all right.

Yep, I guess Karen isn't too bad.

AR S
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THE HUNTING TRIP

"All right, there's your grizzly," I said to Tom Wade (I had already
gotten mine) as we held 8X binoculars on the trophy bear we had just
sighted 350 yards upwind. Tom wore a grin of delight. You could see that
he figured this was why he.had been born. He rested his ..300 Weatherby
magnum over a boulder. He tilted his hot brim against the: sun, 1ined the
.300's scope sight, and fired with easy confidence - 1ike a veteran.

I was Tistening and heard the 180-grain "softnose" hit, a hollow
whoomp. The impact spun the bear and he bawled. He went down on one
shoulder, scrambling, but he got back up. Steadying the glasses, I could
make out a red smear on his left side - a little too far back. It widen-
ed; then blood streamed from it. The bear bawled again and braced on
spread legs. He bit at the wound.

I wished 'that he'd lay down because the slope was a mean 80 yards of
rig rocks and rose brush. . If he fell, his fancy pelt probably would take
a beating. .

"_Tom now chambered another shell - whackety-clack - and snuggled the:
-300"s stock up to his cheek once more. I guess he thought he could anchor
the bear, but he didn't get a‘ chance to try.

The big grizzly's Tegs buckled {delayed bullet shock). Then,
abruptly, before Tom could shoot, he started to tumble. Blood and dung flew
as he bounced off a boulder and landed about ten yeards from us.

I stung the .30-60 Remington off my shoulder and aimed. The bear
got to his feet and walked toward us. I finished him with a head shot.
The beas# was Tom{§. ny e b uﬁe*J .
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BEST FRIENDS

It was a crisp autumn day as John and Diane walked across the meadow,
kicking bright red maple leaves blown down by an October breeze. ' The last
days of autumn are beautiful in New Hampshire, and they both appreciated the
warm rays of the sun and the blue, cloudless sky. -

"How were your classes at school today?"“asked John.

"They were great! My science teacher, Mr. Michelson, was cracking
puns all period."

"Really. My classes were really boring, except for math, where we
played a joke on old Mr. Smith," chuckled John.

They continued walking in silence until they reached their favorite
grove of maple trees near Shady Creek. He stopped and took hold of
Diane's hands. They stood there, looking into one another's eyes and for
the first time, John kissed Diane He knew that kissing her was the wrong
thing to do. As he looked at her, John knew he had kissed her because it
was expected of him. Really, they were just best friends.

As Diane pulled away, she knew she had 1iked being kissed but won-
dered why John had kissed her. Was it only because his friends expected
him to, or had his feelings for her changed?

Seeing the look on her face, John knew she questioned why, and, in
embarrassment, he turned and walked away.

It was almost a week later and Diane saw John waiting at the edge of
the school yard. I hope he is waiting to walk home with me, she thought.
It is a lTot more fun to walk home with John than alone.

"Hi," said John as he swuig alongside her. "I really hope you are
not mad at me for the other day."

"No, I'm not," Diane said.

Back across the meadow, the leavas were deeper and the breeze a
little chillier,

"Did you play another joke on Mr. Smith today?"
"No, we were really nice to him," replied John.
A11 the way across the meadow they chatted about the things happening

in school. As they approached the maple grove, John said, "I think I'm
going to turn out for basketball in a couple of weeks." :
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"Oh, really! Some of the girls has asked me to turn out for our team
and I think [ might."

"Hey, maybe we could practice together. 'We have a good basketball
hoop on the side of our garage."

"I know I'm going to need a lot of practice," Diane said.
"Do you want to shoot seme baskets this afternoon?"
“Sure, that would be fun."

“Qkay," John said excitedly.

"I'T] vrun home and sweep the leaves off the driveway while you get
your tennis shoes." -

"Okay, John. I'l11 be over in just a Tfew minutes," Diane said as
she turned toward home, realizing that this was the kind of thing she
enjoyed sharing most with John. He must feel that way, too, she thought.
At least we can still be friends.




Sounds of Winter

Listen, hear that crunch? It is the footsteps of a winter walker
on a cold, crisp winter night. The snow is hard and dry like cracker
crumbs under the shoes of people out for air. The church bells echo in
the hills, awakening the wild geese to song as they fly south for the winter.

Laughter and yells combining with songs of the skaters'in the nearby
pond are music to my ears. The melody is sharpened by the slicing of
metal on the ice.

This is the season when sleigh beils ring out the carols of the com-
ing Christmas and cheer. The sounds of carolers and sleigh bells announce
the coming of Santa Claus.

The solitude of winter is the peace after a snow storm; the quiet of
a rabbit looking for food in the soft snow, not making a-noise; and the
stillness of the crisp morning air when an ow] wings home after a night of
hunting.

Winter is a joyful and quiet season with many pleasant sounds.

et
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Only the Cautious Survive

The summer breeze blew gently against the.rotten branches of the old
oak tree. A seagull and her mate sat perched upon the aging limbs which
overlooked the tranquil sea. When the ocean was in good spirit, her
bountiful waves would leave a few of her many treasures upon the bare
shores. These gifts did not interest the gulls for their meal was to be
found beyond the waves.

As the sun peeked over the Kaspain mountains,. the ocean reflected the
colorful rays. The morning was unusually warm and, the gulls began the
day with 1ight hearts. The beachcombers were already searching the shores
for the sea had been very generous.

The female gull took to the air first, and the male quickly fo]]owed
suit. As the distance between the shore and the gulls jincreased, so did
the Tife in the sea. A school of fish could be sean .through the crystal
clear salt water. Suddenly, without warning, several of the fish were
snapped up in the jaws of a shark. But that was the way of the sea; only
the cautious survived.

As the gulls flew on, the sun beamed down on.their gray-tipped wings.
‘! “The female was beginning to tire, so she gracefully landed upon the water.
- The male circled her, but remained in the air. -Suddenly. there was a
wild flurry of feathers and blood! A white shark:had.swam up to the un-
expecting gull and snatched her up in his powerful jaws. He then returned
to the depth of the sea as quietly as he came,

The male gull slowly circled the spot where his mate had once been.
He 5 careful not to get too near to the water for danger lurked under-
neath. The warmth the sun had once held seemed mocking to the gull, for
his heart was- heavy. But that was the way of the sea; only the cautious
survived. L _ & T




THE LAST GOOD-BY

As I waved good-by to my daughter, Linda, I felt a feeling o7 lonl iness
overcome me. Even though she goes to camp every year with her best friend,
Sue, I always feel lonely. She waved good-by as the bus steamed off, but
it didn't help me feel better, so I decided to go home and get some comfort
from my wife, Fran.

Just as I reached my car, I saw a ticket on the windshield. I knew it
wasn't going to be one of my better days. I got into my car and turned
on the ignition, but it didn't start. I tried several times with no luck
and finally got out, slamming the door behind me. I opened the hood and
poof! A big cloud of smoke filled the air. After the smoke cleared, I
checked over the car and found nothing wrong, so I tried again to start it.
Th*s time it started so I proceeded to go home.

I started feeling lonely again so I turned on the radio. "Attention,"
blasted the announcer, "It has just been reported that there has been a
three-bus accident on the Westbend Turnpike. A11 able-bodied doctors and
nurses are urged to come and help." Since I was a surgeon, I proceeded to
the Turnpike. '

When I got there, an .officer instructed me to go to the closest bus
and help get the casualties ready for transportation to County Hospital. When
I arrived at the bus, I saw Sue lying on the ground. A young intern told
me she would be fine so I paid no further attention. I worked there for
two hours until the last ambulance left. I followed it into County Hospital
since it was time for my shift anyway.

When 1 got there, it was a madhouse. People were everywhere. There
were so many doctors that they told me to wait in the waiting room 'until they
needed me.

- As T sat.in the waiting room, I saw sheet-covered bodies being taken
downstairs. 1 felt a cringe in my stomach, something I never had before.
For some reason, I felt overly attached to the dead I hadn't even seen. As
I was pondering my thoughts, my wife stormed in.

i

sRobert, Robert, is Linda all right? "cried Fran frantically.

"Why should you say that? She must be halfway to camp by now," I rea-
soned.

"Haven't you been listening to the radio? The bus Linda was on was
in an accident!”

Suddenly it all came together for me. "I didn't even think of Linda

when 1 saw Sue lying on the ground. I feel so stupid!" I said, resting
my head on my hands.
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"Well, let's go see if she's all right," Fran frantically stated.

When we got to the admissions desk, the news wasn't what we wanted to
hear. Linda had died before she reached the hospital. We identified the
body and went home.

I'11 never forget that day or Linda's face when she waved good-by.

o,po
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HER AND THE STARS

The stans in the sky s0 bright,
T wish T was with hen tonight.

1 nemember how 1 held hern tight;
She and 1 neven §ight.

The times we arne together,
They're a~w-n-i-g-h-%.

ODE TO MAC

There was a man named Mac.

His job was a Lumberjack.

One day Mac §eld off his track,

Broke his back - and never did come back.

MYy FRIEND

One day as T was walking through the park,

1 starnted to think of a Long Lost friend,

One 1 have known for a very Long time,

One 1 have grown up with and shared
secnets with and been a buddy with,

She 44 one 1 have known forn many yeard,

And now she {4 gone - gone forevex,

She has moved farn, far away.

THE PILOT

The pilot brings his plane around
And he fines his gun. )
The enemy crashes into the ground,
And the battle 4is done.

The pilot goes home to gel -some sLeep.
He 44 done with his wornk in the sky.

_ Many mifes away, a wife begLnA Zo weep.

A child begins to cry.
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THE SNIPER

A glinting helmet reflecting the sun,
This is all the aniper seeh.

He aims his deadly gun,

From way up in the tree.

The snipen takes his time,

For he is verny tired.

He aims for a head the size of a dime,

And then the shot 4is fired.

A cny 45 thuust into the ain,

The figure falls in a crumpled heap.
He had taken the chance that others danred,
And will nevern wake from his eternal sleep.
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TUG-0-WAR

There once was a Leam from Miteheld's class,
Who thought tLhey were going Lo win.,

They entenred into the Tug-0-Wan

With only a few men. ' s

They grabbed the nrope and sfarted fo pull,
And thein feet started to sLip.

Said Mitchell to his irying Zeam,

"T think we're gefting whipped.”

We pulled and pulled but Lost the finst
And stanted the second one.

Our aums were sore and weak in strnength; -
1 gelt Like we wene pullin'’ a ton.

Suddenly, there came a great big surge
From the other sdide of the hope.

I Looked arnound and saw theirn team
And suddenly gave up hope.

We Lost the inst and Lost the second,
But Miichefl Laughed and said,

"Worrny not; we'lL win next time,

Though we shoutd fight tilL we are dead."
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I WILL BE RELEASED

To be released
would be a blessing;

V? vi
@." OO/ (’)

Onty God : N
. knows how @_)4@
hard it is N
o sunvive. = ’ 3
But if 1 @é@
wene to be M
released 7z ’ N
and shoutd (%@
go to hell, N
Then surely w
Eanth 45 the only (%@
place to : %
dwell. R _,
No, T must m
go to heaven m‘@
and a4t by X ’ 4
the golden @/@
gate. . > ‘ =
T Wil wait HIM w
gor the day : =
when T wibl ' > ‘ 2
be neleased, fon He 48 my day 9
God to . today. . =,
. condemn ) My night &)
me to heaven tonight. - ©
fon heldl. My sun in the
' sun shine
My moon in £tb
Light,
He has  my
hearnt in his
hands . ‘
My thoughts
in his
head.
He knows
my feelings
which were
neven
sadd.

/AYAVAYS
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SKATE BOARDS
Fast and sleek,

RoLLing down a hill as gast as a car,
Why are you 40 rough on knees and elbows?

-,
-

N R NS ) M i e T 3 ViR ;
i’ 4 W i e

' GEESE
; Fying 40 high in the sky
Like a big plane up Ain the sky,
Geiding Like a cloud,
Swimming Like a fish,
GLiding down a slneam,
Swimming 40 graceful 4n @ pond.

—,

DUCKS
So4t and cute,
Swimming Ethe‘acgbéﬁ,
: 3 Gliding Like a ctoud.
m""’ o U e et R

=» Wﬁbjﬁw—mﬁm% »”
.

THE CAR
Black and fast;
1t gues fasten than sound,
1# Pooks Like a sineak of Lightning going down Zhe streed,
Lts grhille Looks Like a big face Looking at you in the dark.
Tt hilds cops trying to stop At anywhene, anytime.

 —
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THE GOLD OF FRIENDSHIP

Have you ever found gold?

Was it in a fainytale castle?

Was 4t under a rainbow?

Deep in a sparkling ocean?

Have you ever ﬁound gold just by Looking
in someone's heant?

Gold makes you rich.

But one kind of gold &5 wonth more than
all othens.

It isn't the gold you can Apend, wear,
orn hotd . . .

1£'s the kind you §ind in a griend.

Finst, you have to Look gon gold dust.

Maybe you've seen it on the cheeks
of someone smiling at you.

Have you seen gold on heﬂp&ng hands ?

On KLpA that say, "You'ne dean"?

Perhaps you've seen £t on the shoes
04 someone coming when you need
somebody neanr.

Sometimes gold dust doesn't show.

Then you have to ook closer and
dig deepen.

But if you believe that you will
find gofd insdide, chances are
you wALL.

14 you give up Loo soon, you may miss
buried treasuwre.

1T may take time to gind gold.

But it stants 1o shine when you and a
griend thade secrets on dream
slently together.

When you're together - sharing, pleasing,
carndng in sad and happy weathen -
on when you st see a dmile on
someone else's face, you've just
discovered gold fon a friend 4is the
most precious discoverny of all.

You'll hnow that's thue when you know a
friend has found gold in you.
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THE NOISE

When 1 was walking home one night,
T heand a sound that gave me §right.

Some bums is what 1 instantly thought,
So 1 went to a store, but nothing 1 bought.

1 stanted out just then,
But there it was again.

At once 1 knew that it was spies,
So 1 tried to hide unden the starvny Akies.

1 hearnd the noise and ndn ii
Into a gheat big garbage can.
1'd swean they'd chased me home.

T nan upstains and fumped in bed,
1 think 1'd hathen be. there than dead.
T once was §Lying through the air

THE LITTLE BIRD

Time, 1 could not spate.
. When 1 heand a stnange sound,

1 flew toward ££
And cucss what T found?

; A tiny Little creature
Woth the cutest Little fgeature.
He was brown and white '
But had got hunt during a §Light.
1 took him o my home

Mad dogs in a pack that roam, o

Whene he Lived Ain a dome.
Soon he was betten.
So, 1 sent the Little bind away.
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A WALK IN THE WOODS

One warm and cozy morning in June, I decided to go for a walk in .
the woods. While I was walking, the strangest thing happened. I saw ;

a knight riding a black stallion; the knight kept repeating over again,
"Ya-hoo!"

There was a beautiful red-headed lady who was being held prisoner in
a huge castle not too far away. The lady was yelling, Help, save me;
please, save me!"

Me, being a nice helpful person and all, I started up to help her;
but before 1 knew it, the knight came riding up behind me_and stabbed me
in the back with his lance. Boy, talk about hurt! That jab really did
for awhile.

However, 1 wasn't going to let a little stab in the back stop me
from saving that beautiful lady. I just got up and made that knight eat
his lance -- point and all. He gained so much weight, he couldn't move
for weeks thereafter.

I went on to save that beautiful red-headed lady; and as you probably
already know, we Tived happily ever after. . . . §9_f§£l
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An Autobiography

by a Gafbage Can

I am now being sent to the metal shreader to be shreaded and melted
into something useful or extravagant, pretty or ugly. I don't care as
long as I am not made into a wastebasket. In my opinion, any death is
better than rusting away in some junkyard or,even worse, to spend another
two years in a junior ‘high school. Since I am going to tell you my life's
story I might as well start at the beginning.

I cameoff the assembly line in 1970 during the month of June, and

" right off the bat my 1life started to go downhill. Those idiots instantly
gave me three coats of the ugliest army-surplus, olive-drab paint you

ever did see. They, at least, could have used blue or something 1ike that.
The only thing I had going for me at that time was that I was created with
a small amount of E.S.P, that is how I am talking to you now.

I was sent to a junior high on what was supposed to be the last
day, but at the last minute the school year was extended to make up for
the canceTlation of school during winter. What a day! Kids, out of pure
frustration, kicked and dented me, rolled me down the hall, and planted
{ﬁ;egrackers in me. That was one of the more terrible experiences that

ad. ' '

That first summer was wonderful. There were absolutely no students
to do all those awful things to me. During that sumver I made good friends
with a recycle box whose contents were set on fire and beat out with a
baseball bat.

When school started again, my biggest worry was being stuck ina
room with a teacher who didn't allow chewing gum in her class. Boy, talk
about bad luck! The first day alonel had sixteen slimy, spitty, grotesque
wads of chewing gum dropped into me. Only one person had the decency to
wrap the gum in paper before throwing it into me so it wouldn't stick
to my innards. Those janitors; they did not show any respect for me at
all. They turned me upside down, pounded on my bottom, and smashed my
rim against the rim of a big barrel. Boy, did T get motion sickness!

T was used for a great many things by the students, ranging from a
plaything to be rolled down the hall fo & basket vor paperwad basketball.
That was fun. 1 would use my E.S.P. o make the wad miss or go in, to get
a kid in trouble, or to save a kid, My favorite hobby was keeping a kid
arter school. When I got a kid in trouble with my E.S.P., the teacher
would make him shoot fifty shots and make them all before he could go
home. I would let him make forty-nine shots, but make the kid miss
the last one, so the dummy would have to start all over again.

The worét time of my 1ife was bathroom detail. I was on the job for
only one week before I had my insides scorched by 'the wonderful bathroom
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smokers, alias future arsonists.

Boy!

Talk about heartburn!

Three weeks and a new paint job later, I was transferred to the

school kitchen. How disgusting!

They used me to dispose of their decom-

posing chef salads, the ones that sat in the refrigerator for six weeks.
Did you know that each day they blop on another layer of leftover junk

to make the decomposing chef salad look fresh?

That brings me to where I am now, on my way to becoming a hood
ornament for a Rolls Royce, so I will see you in Monte Carlo the next

time you are there.

B
H
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NIGHTMARE IN RED

We were f1y1ng a recon m1ss1on over the Soviet Union. 1 was playing
with the old bombing apparatus in the reconverted B-17 we called a plane,
a dilapidated old crate that should have been scrapped twelve years ago.

"Go in the back and get some of the gin," said Captain McCauley.

Not watching what I was doing, I slipped and fell out of the bombay
doors 1 had previously opened by accident. My joyous mood quickly left
as I saw the plane fading into the distance. Not wanting to splatter all
over the Russian countryside, I pulled the ripcord and my pavrachute blos-
somed above me. [ came down much faster than I had expected, and I hit
the sod with a "whump."

Much later, I groggily awoke to find myself in the back of a truck
that rattled and jostled so much Iswore it would fall apart. There were
two guards in the truck. I tried to get up but was pushed down again by
the biggest of the two. Through an interpreter, I was informed that I was
to be taken to the notorious Borsh Stroganoff, a Colonel in the K.G.B.
(Russian Secret Police.)

Three hours and fifty or more sore muscles later, we arrived at
K.G.B. headquarters in Moscow. There 1 was informed that I was a spy, an
enemy against the State. I was approached by Borsh, a huge, obese man with
a face trat could stop a train.

"What's your name?" he asked.
"George Washington," I replied.

"Liar," he screamed as he pelted me with the piece of chicken he had
been chewing on. "You are going tc be taken across the street and tor-
tured,” he growled.

We were halfway across the street when I made my break. I elbowed
him in the ribs, turned around, kicked him, and knocked him down before
the guards caught up with us. I ran off, scared and. bewildered, into the
streets of Moscow.

Three blocks Tater, I realized that Borsh was not far behind. 1 was
agetcing tired so 1 made a bee~line Tor a weathered building that would have
fallen at a sneeze. (I'm surprised his face didn't knock it down.) Borsh,
despite his tremendous size, was almost upon me when I streaked into the
morgue. All of a sudden, a casket, dark and forbidding, loomed up in
front of us. 1 leaped over it and sprawled to the floor in a crumpled
heap. Borsh was not as agile as I; he tripped and toppled onto the casket,
crushing it with his tremendous we1ght I sprang up from that floor as
if it were too hot to touch. 1 was out of the door before Borsh even
stood up.
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Minutes later, I found myself in the Moscow Zoo. I was tired and
could run no further. With Borsh catching up fast, I was forced to use
whatever means of transportation could be had. I jumped onto'the back gf a
protesting ostrich and headed for the American Embassy, gleaming on a hill
about two miles away. I received many strange looks from bystanders on
one of Moscow's busiest streets. A1l of a sudden, there was Borsh on a
motorscooter, rapidly gaining on me. Even the ostrich didn't Tike him.

The ostrich took me into a supermarket just seconds ahead of Borsh.

I was stealthily sneaking down an aisle when Borsh sprang out and
nearly took my head off with a barrel. I managed to elude him again,
but I was still trapped in that market. There was a back dcor and 1
decided to try to reach it. Halfway there, I was taken by surprise as
Borsh sprang at me. In desperation, I rolled a barrel at him. He tripped,
stumbled, and ripped his pants. The sickle and hammer were proudly
displayed on his red boxer shorts as 3000 cans of beans toppled over and
buried him. I continued my journey.

I was almost to the Embassy when Borsh jumped out of a police car full
of men. I started to run, but then I realized that I was facing the wall
of the Embassy and the front gate was on the other side. I was surrounded
and it looked Tike there was no escape. Then, Borsh, gathering up all of
his mighty strength, took a tremendous lunge at me. He missed and with a
horrendous sound the wall caved in on Borsh. I scampered to freedom as
builets chipped away at the rubble.

Ten days later, I arrived in San Francisco. I was glad to begin the
30 days leave awarded me by the Army. I didn't know what to do w1th a]1
that time; but one thing was for sure, I wasn't going to the Soviet Union.

rM.
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‘How to give Harry Humdinger

a close scrape with death

Harry Humdinger is a real:creep. I hate him! Do you? If so,
follow these instructions and you can give him a real scare! I tried it.
It works pretty good, only not good enough, I guess. Harry Humdinger is
still alive, isn't he?

Anyway, I'11 give you a few different variations. First, there's
the "Circus Routine." What I did was: I got Harry to pose in front of
an arrow target. I told him I was going to shoot a picture of him.
Instead I shot an arrow at-him. Bulls-eye! But I.missed Harry. Anyway
a hundred points is useless if you're trying to get Harry Humdinger. Maybe
it will work better for you.

Another way I tried to kill Harry was so simple it was amazing! I
got my white Samoyed, and we went hunting. Actually, neither of us know
how to hunt, but I know how to shoot. I practiced shooting at Harry
by shooting at a plastic bloated Bozo the Clown punching bag that was
filled with sand at the bottom. If I can hit Bozo, I can hit Harry!
But, I hadn't practiced shooting for two days because I hit Bozo the
first time and he popped. Anyway, I borrowed the gun from a friend.
My Samoyed, "Sureluck”, and I took Harry Humdinger hunting. I told him not
to bother to bring his gun because I had one. Harry said that was okay.
He had some tennis balls he would fire at the deer. ‘I reminded him we
were shooting-small game. Harry said a deer is small game compared to-a
Stegasauras.; Harry isn't too bright. So, when we got there, we split
up; he took ‘his tennis balls and I took my friend's gun. Pretty soon
I saw him up dn a tree. Boy, Harry really is dumb! I cocked the gun,
aimed, fired'~- just as Harry slipped and fell out of the tiree. I knew
he was klutzy, but I had forgotten to work this minor detail- into my plans.

Maybe you can have one last way to kill Harry Humdinger. Find
railroad tracks and challenge him to a wrestling match. Since he's such a
kiutz, you'll win easily. Just make sure to bring a rope. Tie him to
the railroad tra¢ks with the rope. It works (if the conductor doesn't
see him lying there). In my case, it was just another fluke. Harry is a
fluke. His ancestors are probably flukes. Anything doing with him, in-
cluding plots to ki1l him, always end up in flukes.’ But, maybe if every-
one had one shot at killing him . . .

Probably Harry's gonna last another generation. In fact, with his
record, the whole world will probzbly die before he does -- which means
that all grandchildren will end up surviving until’--- VICTORY! Someone
finally succeeds at killing him which will become a glorious:day for the
whole world, and-everyone will celebrate his death. It will become a
universe-wide holiday. Even Martians will celebrate.

But, in the meantime, try to kill him as soon as possible. Good
Tuck!
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The Acid God

This is a story about Gastric the Acid God. Gastric lives in a
home that's called stomach and does Tots of good, but when abused he creates
a little pain and discomfort. During a normal day, Gastric helps to digest
food that arrives in his home, moving it along the way into the other -
digestive tract. When Gastric's home is abused or upset, he reacts and
overeats to the point of being a "real pain."

For example: a pizza with pepperoni, Italian Sausage, green peppers,
onions, garlic, and whatever the pizzaria decides to garnish. This Gastric
provoker is surely destined to get recognition when eaten after an exciting
Oregon football game. Gastric secretes madly in the face of this abuse.
Another sure fire way to bring Gastric out of his hiding place is to have a
classroom full of noisy, disrespectful, lazy, and rude students right be-
fore Tunch. ° ' '

A typical day in the activity of Gastric might begin as early as ’
five a.m. when awakened to be jostled around on the racquet ball court be-
fore breakfast. A late game might force Gastric to skip breakfast,‘the_
most important meal of the day, or - worse yet - force him to grab a quick
sweet roll and orange juice on the run. Of course, missing one's bus and
not having exact change when the next means of transportation arrives can
produce:a Tittle over activity also. ' ’

After being settled down by a Tums, the Gastric tamer, things might
go pretty smoothly until it is realized that lunch was left on the drain-
board as a result of a hasty departure. That, of course, reactivates
Gastric; and by the time lunch period is upon us, the greasy spoon, or, as
sometimes referred to - the school cafeteria - doesn't appeal anyway. So,
by the time Tunch time is over, Gastric is working overtime and hardly
notices the fact that the fifth period assignment is also on the counter
with the Tunch. '

About the time sixth period begins, Gastric is doing a number by itself
and thoughts of learning are overshadowed by the delightful thought of
finally getting something to eat after school. Gastric is quickly aroused
when, because an assignment was not forthcoming, Stomach had to stay after
school which made it Tate arriving home. Upon arriving home, Gastric dis-
covered a piano lesson took precede:ce over a snack.

Dinner was Stomach's last resort of a well-balanced and nutritious
meal. It brought out the best in Gastric.. This allowed Stomdch to get a
good night's sleep in preparation of the 'next day which, hopefully, would
find Gastric a Tittle more pleasant.
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THE WORM THAT SPINS SILK

Nedolias, a beautiful maiden who sprang from King Pablo's blood, fell
in love with Septosus, the son of Charon and Klepto.

The two were soon married and to them was born a daughter whom they
called Silke.

Nedolias and Septosus were very proud of their daughter for she was
the first child that both of them had ever had. Silke grew rapidly and
along with her growth sprung an amazing ability . . . an ability so unique
and so:outstanding that no one could possibly think of an answer as to how
she did it . . . an ability so beautiful and delicate that not even the
most talented of the gods could surpass it. Silke had the ability to spin
fine silk from the tips of her slender, mortal fingers.

Nedolias and Septosus were not yet aware of Silke's aptitude and had
no suspicions of any sort of the power in her possession.

- Silke was only 13 when her parents discovered her gift, and she was
already a master at it. The two parents were greatly shocked for Silke was
a mortal, but they became accustomed to it with time. Later, they interpret-
ed it as a blessing from the gods. Nedolias and Septosus were SO grateful
for Silke's power that they prayed to the gods each night in hopes that
they might protect Silke from any harm.

Zeus and Juno heard the coupie's prayers and told Hermes to give them
a message. Their prayers would be granted on one condition - that this spec-
ial talent of Silke's be kept a secret between those three and no one eise.

Sure enough, within minutes the message was given to the parents and
Silke. A1l three were very pleased at this and rejoiced for many hours.

Days passed by, soon months, and years. Silke's ability to spin silk
had tripled and so her great designs and creations also tripled. Silke
could spin enormous masterpieces within minutes, and it seemed her talent
would forever expand.

So graceful and magnificent are her inventions, Septosus thought,
that they simply cannot be kept inside where nobody can see them. They
rmust be exhibited so people can behold her amazing craft.

Without thinking of his promise to Zeus and Juno and to his wife and
daughter, Septosus invited all of the people nearby to come and behold the
~ awesome sights., He announced to all that his daughter, Silke, had made
" them by herself, by hand.

??fsébtosus!“ cried a strangely familiar voice '‘coming from the interior
of the family's home.. '“Septosus, come quick! [It's Silke!"
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The so-familiar voice was that of Nedolias. Sobs of grief filled the
air, and Septosus responded immediately. He rushed to the house a?d
directed himself toward the commotion. He found Nedolias in Silke's room,
wailing as she had never done before. A flush of fear and coolness ran
through his entire body. Nedolias was crouched over on the floor, swaying
back and forth rhythmically and holding a smali, wriggling, greenish ob-
ject in her shaky .palms.

Septosus, realizing what he had done,:s16w1y sank to the floor and
joined his wife in continuous moans and cries that echoed through the
house for many years.

Septosus had revealed the secret of Silke to all of his friends without
even thinking of .his promise not to do so. As a punxshment, Leus changed .
his daughter into a silkworm so that she may forever spin her silken crea-
tions in delicate beauty.

7
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OLYMPIANS

Some say the gods were banished from the earth, but they really ascended
to the sky where they have a dome in which they sleep, ready to be awakened
when they are needed again. ‘ S g

As time flew by, the Olympians awakened and as they looked down on earth,
they noticed a drastic change. Where the oracles and temples once stood,
giant buildings seemed to scrape the sky. The streets where few people
wa]ked and horse-driven chariots rode now were strips. of black pavement on
which boxed-chariots rumbled, apparently drawn by invisible horses, and
hundreds of people swarmed in strange garb. The beautiful sky in which
Apollo drew his charior was now gray and polluted.

The Olympians {mmédiate1y held a consultation. They decided to send

dOw?dAthena and Mercury to investigage and report about the affairs of the
world. : '

When Athena and Mercury came back, they told the council everything
from the time the immortals went into a deep sleep. Minerva and Hermes
told them about the inventions and the world wars. They also told them
that this was the beginning age of their space travels and work with radio-

activity and atom bombs. This was the most delicate age for mortals with
technology. B . -

Apolto told the Olympians;of the human's future. The gods and goddesses
then set out to work with their own special assigned job.

Athena arranged for the scientists to make better technological machines,
Vulcan helped miners to discover special metals, minerals, and oils for )
rockets and future spacecraft travels. Ares made sure better and more effi-
cient weapons would be made to protect and insure the safety of humans .
Apollo helped doctors and researchers to ‘discover newer and finer medicines
for the future. (HUMANS DISCOVERED THESE THINGS, BUT THEY DIDN'T KNOW THE
GODS HELPED THEM.) !

The other gods and.goddesses had their own jobs, but it was just as
important to help the human race to last until doom's day and widen their
knowledge for the future. Finally, they would settle down in peace.

*  When the Olympians' job is dene in Earth, they will travel to another
rlanet where the humans will go next to establish a city: The(e, the
gods and goddesses will construct another dome to sleep in until they are

awakened and needed again on the other planet. Again and again, they will
build domes on other planets.

The immortals' mission will never be finished until the human race
has ventured into every part of space and has made peace with other
planets and galaxies.

ATl of this, the mighty Olympians have done for us, the human race,
though it has never been known.



THE STORY OF SCOTTDITE

Scottdite was the king of a huge land which was named after him. It
was called Scotland. Scottdite's wife was a beautiful maiden named Susie.
Most people called her Susie of Scott. Now Scottdite was not one to stick
to one woman. He liked three or four at a time. This made Susie very mad
and jealous. Susie decided to seek help from the gods, so Scottdite would
stop flirting with so many women.

First, she prayed to the great king of the gods, Schulz. Most people
called him Schulzie. Schulzie heard Susie's prayers but did not help her
because he also was a run-around. Then Susie sought the help of Jeffery of
Winter, the god of winter. Jeffery said he would be glad to help. He told
her this is a dream she had, but he needed more help. He suggested the
beautiful goddess of morning and night, Dawn. Dawn and Jeffery got together
a?$ figured that they could make Scottdite see nothing and feel coldness at
all times.

Soon, Scottdite was only paying attention to Susie: Scottdite was
very helpless for many vears, and Susie started feeling sorry for him.
Susie then prayed to the god Schulzie again. She prayed to him because
she thought that Scottdite had Tearned his lesson; Schulzie thought so, too.

He gave Scottdite's sight and warmth back. Now Scottdite was free -
for so long, he was helpless - now he was free. Scottdite decided that
he wouldn't waste any more time sitting around. He wanted to get out and
do things.

Scottdite decided to go on an adventure. He set out for the Land of
the Devil where many evil creatures roam. This land was ruled by a crea-
ture named Nendel. Nendel was a five-legged creature with a body the size
of a dinosaur.

Scottdite went to this land and was captured by Mendel and his animals.
Scottdite was going to be a small snack for dinner. Susie heard about this
and went to the Land of Candy and Niceness. This land was ruled by Taffty,
goddess of candy and niceness.

Taffty and Susie got an army %ogether and went to the Land of the
Devil. When they got there, they started throwing their spears of candy
canes. Taffty threw a spear right at Nendel's heart; Nendel died. When
the other monsters saw this, they ran because their leader was dead.

They untied Scottdite and went to their castle in Scotland and 11ived
happily ever after.




DRIPO and LEAKO

About a hundred years ago there lived two very handsome gods who were
identical twins. Dripo was the god of athlete's foot and Leako was the god
of sweatsocks. Both of these gods thought that they were super athletes.
For years and years, these two gods debated about who was the better
athlete. '

Then, one day Dripo and Leako decided to have a contest. The two
gods made Jocko the judge for the contest, and they had him pick the events.
Jocko was the god of athletes. The three events that Jocko picked were a
long-distance spitting contest, a hopscotch tournament, and a tiddledywinks
championship. Also, Jocko would give his daughter to the winner, and the
Toser would have to marry his sister who was a real "dog."

When Leako heard this, he stole many powers from the other gods by his
unique power.. After he stole the powers, he gave Dripo a pair of defective
sweatsocks that would make Dripo lose his coordination. On the other hand,
Dripo didn't even think about cheating.

He went straight tc his four sons Glit, Glort, Beeble, and Durp.
They told Dripo to use his magical tiddledywinks to win and to give Leako
a terrible case of athlete's foot and a giant planter wart on his big toe.
Well, Dripo wasn't about to cheat 1ike that. He was going to play the
contest, fair and square. His parents had taught him to be fair, and
he couldn't go against their wishes.

On the day of the contest, both gods were ready to go. It just happened
to be that Leako won every event with all of his dirty powers. Therefore,
Leako got the fair maiden, and Dripo got the ugly "dog." This proves that
nice guys nevér win, and that you have to be dirty to win anything.,




